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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 8.C.
REPORTS AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2053

The Directors have pleasure of presenting their report on the affairs of National Insurance Company of
Ethiopia (NICE) 5.C. or 'the Company™ together with the financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2023, to the sharehobders of National Insurance Company of Ethiopia (NICE) 5.C. This report discloses the

Incorporation and address

National Insurance Company of Ethiopia (NICE) 5.C. ("the Company) is a private commercial insurance
company domiciled in Ethiopia. The Company was established in October 1994 in accordance with the
provisions of the Commercial Code of Ethiopia of 1960 and Licensing and Supervision of Insurance
Business Proclomation no. 8601994,

Principal activities

The Company is principally engaged in the provision of general insurance services and other ancillary
business activities 1o a wholesale, retail and SME clients basz in Ethiopian market.

Dividends

During the vear under review, the directors declared and paid dividend in the sum of ETB 71,215260
(2022: 53,744, 548ETB ) per ordinary share on the issued capital of 237,805,374 (2021: 176,049,815)
Ordinary Share of ETB 1,000 each.

Orperating results

The Company's results for the vear ended 30 June 2023 are set out on page 8. The profit for the vear has
been ransferred to retained earnings. The summarized results are presented below.

30 June 2023 20 Jume 2022

EIB ETB
Net premivms 387,752,813 302,670,182
Profit before income tax 97,052,109 BE.062,133
Income tax expense (3,361.242) (8,934, 0656)
Remeasurement loss on retiremient benefits obligations (2.191.8500 {1.980,875)
Profit for the year 91499017 77,147,192

Directors

The Directors who held office during the year and to the date of this report are set out on page 3.

g

Chairman, Board of Directors
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia




NATHONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPFIA (NICE) 5.C.
REPORTS AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2023

The Commercial Code of Ethiopia 1960 and Licensing and Supervision of Insurance Business
Proclamation no. 746/2012 of the Government of Ethiopia require the Directors to prepare financial
statements that represent the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and the
operating results of the Company for that vear. The Commercial Code of Ethiopia 1960 also
requires the Directors to ensure that the Company keeps proper accounting records which disclose
with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company. The Directors are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company.

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the statement of financial position of the Company at the reporting
date and of its comprehensive income in the manner required by the Commercial Code of Ethiopia
of 1960, and for such intemal control &5 management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error. The responsibilities include;

a) designing, implementing and maintaining such internal control as they determine necessary to
enable the presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to error or fraud;

b} selecting suitable accounting policies supponied by reasonable and prudent judgments and
estimates, that are consistently applied; and

¢) keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of
the Company and comply with the requirements of Licensing and Supervision on Insurance
Proclamation and regulations and directives issued for the implementation of the aforementioned
Proclamation.

The Directars further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be
relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal
financial control.

The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
the financial affairs of the company and of its profit or loss,

Mothing has come 1o the anention of the Board of Directors to indicate that the Company will not
remain a going concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement. el

Signed on behalf of the Directors by:

27-Dec-23



Tafesse,Shisema and Ayalew Certified Audit Partnership
Chartered Certified Accountants (UK) and Authorised Auditors (Ethiopia) fya) Ethiopia

Member Firm of HLE International
THE GLOBAL ADVISORY AND ACCOUNTING NETWORK
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIANICE) S.C -

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of MNational Insurance Company of Ethiopia (NICE)
Share Company. which comprise the statement of financialposition as at 30 June 2023, the
statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, or
give a true and fair view of the finangial position of the Company as at 30 June 2023, and its
linancial performance and its cash flows for the yvear then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis forQpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Imemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities aof Directors and Managemeni for the Financial Statemenis

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
Directors determine 15 necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Directors eitlier intend to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Directors are responsible for ng the Company’s financial reporting process.

' "|'_'!,-|J- .

Providers of Audit and Assurance, Mangement Consultancy and Tax Advisory Services



Auwditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
cuarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have no comment to make on the report of the board of directors and the proposal for
distribution of profit submitted by the directors so far as it related 1o these financial statements and
pursuant to Article 349 of the Commercial Code of Ethiopia and 1243/2021, and hence we
recommend approval of the financial statements.

Talesse, Shisema and Ayalew (TMS Plus) Centified Audit Parinership
Chartered Certified Accountants (UK) Addis Ababa
Authorized Auditors (ETH) 19 December 2023




NATIOMNAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.C,
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2933

Currency: Ethlopian Birr

Naben 3 Jume 2023 3 June 2023
Cirass premism incame ] 447438218 8. B66, 141
Premaum ceded ba relndunérs 5 !ﬂ?.&ﬂ.lﬂ!! {46,194 963}
Sl premiam mcome 3BT, T5LEI3 302,670,182
Fee and commission income é 10,419,813 13,025 510
Nel underwriling Income 399,171,626 J15,658, 702
Claims expenses T (252,078, 284) (173,8448,424)
Claims expenses reeowverable from reinsurors T ATRET (R EIEAT. ¥
Underwriting experses ] {25.926,.145) (19.216,80%)
el waderwriting expenses (244,515 382} {182,048,085)
Underwritimg profit 154,687, 244 133647647
Isvestment ingoms 9 £5, 498,247 62,086,587
Oither incorme 1113 563,005 MI1378
Mgl Ingome 40,709 427 196,075,912
(ither operating expenses i (1436573 148) {1 0R.005, 770
Frafit hefore ncome tax 97052, 109 BE,063,133
Incoms: [ax exponse Ila (3,341.242) (8,534,066
Profit for the year 95,690,867 T 28,067
Other comprehensive income -
lizms that will not be subsequenily reclassified iso profil or loss
Remcasgnemsend gain /loss on retirement benefits obligalions a3 {2191 250) {1,980,575)
Diefizrmed tax (Anbility Vasset on remeasurement gain or boss -
Tetnl comprehensive inceme for the vear 91,490,017 T4, 192
Basic & diluied carnings per share (ETH) 7 446 4%h

-

The notes on pages 7 io 55 are an inlegral part of these financial stabements.




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA {NICE) 5.C.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT M JUNE T023
Currency: Ethiopian Birr

Nt 30 June 2013 3 June 2022
ASSETS
Cash ard balances with basks 13 AT7.654 859 BT 463205
Invesimen] securifies
= Available Tor sale 14 246,403,504 185,356,737
= Loans and receivables 4 16, 175340 3518742
Imsurance receivables 15 () ()]
Reinsurance assess 16 91,948,758 59,034,793
Other assets 17 20,971,538 13,631,821
Deferred acquisition cost (] 17433405 F2T30,002
Ivvesiment property 1] 26,539,740 21,177,458
Froperty, plant and equipment 20 £4.726,309 33,181,372
Statutory deposit 21 41,138,563 29,967,881
Drefermed e Assel 12d = .
Total assets 12136 Td6, 103,121
LIABILITIES
Iesusrance cantract liabilities 2 482,780,843 366,713,066
Insumnce payahles 23 54,898,214 30,939,854
Other liabilities 24 63,323,616 49,248,063
Retirement berelil obligation 25 4,562,870 3 448,195
Current income tax linbilities I 19501580 &,004,091
Dhefemed tax [iabaliy 12d 1,205,239 1,399,795
Tatal linbilities 610,522,764 459,753,074
EQUITY
Sheare capital 26 237.804.374 | 76,009,815
Hetmned earmings . TR 010,580 &7, 005 G110
Share premium account 28a 5,258 380 1,198,380
Legal reserve ) 51,415,019 42,045,942
Total equity ITEAED 162 TRE 1500456
Tatal equity amd Habilities GR3012,126 T46.108,121

The nmotes on pages 7 1o 35 are an integral pan of these financial statemenis,

The finzncial statements on pages 3 1o 533 were approved and auiborized for issue by the Board of

irectors were signed on its behalf by:

M@,

Al qﬂtﬁﬂmim




NATIOMAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) S.C.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AT 30 JUNE 2023

As at 1 July 2021

Profit for the year 2%

Oiilser compeehensive Moome:
benefil
nans rr:: of tax} 25

year
Transncibons with owmers in their

capacity iy owners

Issuse: ool shares

Dividend distribused to sharcholders
Tranafer 1o legal reserve

Share premium secous]

As at 30 June 2032

Asai | July 2032

Profit for the year I8
Dither comprehersive ingome
benefit plan

Fi ]
VEAF

Transactions with swners in their

cxpacily &5 aWaErs

Issuse ol shares

Dvvidend distributed 1o shareholders
Transler 1o legal reserve

Share premism aocount

As @l 30 June 2023

Currency: Ethbopinn Birr

Share

Hetnined Legal premium
Moles Share capital earmingy FEsErVE accounl Tatal
139 3573 B6d 51606073 34,133 137 1,198 380 226,290,453
- T 128067 - - T8, 128,067
. {1, 9E0.E75) - - {1,980, 875)
13052064 128753365 34133137 1LI98380 3034376435
36,656.951 - - - I 656,551
- {53,744.548) 5 - (53,744,548)

- (7.912.B07) 7012805 -
176 AH 815 67095910 42045942 1,098,380 286,350,048
1760009 815 67095910 42043042 1L,I98.380 286 330,048
- 93650567 - 03,650,867
O N L W] = = (1,191,850)
176000815 158594927 42045942 1,098,380  377.849,063
51,795 559 - . - 61,795 550
(71,215,260) . = (TLI15.260)
(%.369,087) 9369 087 - -
u 2 = 4, 0, OaDn 4,00, 0
13T RBE T4 TROI0580 51415010 372489 362
T Cr———— ———e———

The notes on pages 7 10 55 arg an imlegral part of these financial siatemenis,
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.C.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
Currency: Ethlopian Birr

Potes 20 Jung 2023 20 Jupe 023
Cash flows fram aperating sctivities
Cash penersied from operations 30 203.4011.421 142,716,634
Rictiremenil benelil pak 25d (4671, 556) 3,661 857)
Income tax paid 1% (9,607 S04 2,292 561 )

191,131 9% 1.3, 760,878

Net cush inflow from operating activities

Cnsh Nows from investing activities
TFurchase of equity investment

Parchase of Ethioplan govermment bonids
Parchasze of investment property

Purchase of property, plant and eguipment

Prosceed from disposal of property, plant and
cquipment
Additsonal investment in fixed deposit

Met cash ouiflow from investing activities
Cash flows from financing acivities
Dividend pasd

Procecds from issues of shares incleding share
preTium

Med cash outflow from fnancing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cazh and cash equivalents at the beginning of
the vear

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
year

13

(61,006,777) {hesa, )
(5,766, 200) (9,025,900
(16,153,417) (3,285.578)
3,000 .
(31,469,933) (19,833 68T)
(127,050,525) (79,960,229
65,854,559 36,656,951
(5,359,701}
[17,087,597)
130,975,205 91.262.244
189,697,026 130975285

The notes on pages T to 55 are an integral pan of these fnsncial stalements,




SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.C.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 JUNE 2023

FA |

Gieneral informatisn

Matsonal hwmcmnyﬁmhﬂnwﬂiﬂ.{'ﬂutumﬂi:qmwmlummn-rhﬂdhdh
Ethiopin. The Company was cstsblished in Oclober 1994 in accordance with the provisions of the Commencial Code of
Ethicepia of 1960, The registered office is o

Debee Zeit Road ZEFCO Building

P.0 Box: 12643
Addis Abaha,
Ethipia

Th:::m;myhpthuiplﬂ}rmppdmhwuvﬂ#mu{prmﬂimmhuuﬂmmmhuhmuﬂﬁﬁnhl
whalesabe, retall amd SME clients base in Exhbopian market,

Semmary of significant accouniing policies

Iniroduction to summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting palicies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below, These policies have
been consistently applied 1o all the yoars peesented, unless otherwise stated.

Bazis of preparation

The financial siatemnents for ihe vear ended 30 June 2023 have been prepaned in accordance with [nternational Finarcial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as issued by the Internationad Accounting Standards Board ("IASB"). Additional information
requined by national regulations ane inchided where appropriate.

The financisl stmements comprise the stsement of profit or Joss and other compeehensive income, the statement of financial
position, the stalement of changes i equity, the statement of cash flows and the notes to the financial staements.

The financisd statements for the vear ended 30 June 2008 is the first time the Company has prepared im accordance with
Indemational Financial Reponing Standards (IFRS).
The firancial staemenis have been prepared in sccordance with the going concer principle under the historical cost concepl.

The preparation of financial statements. in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical pccounting estimaes. [ also
rmhn1hﬁmmmmmjw1nhmﬂﬂyﬂtﬁuﬂmmﬁmﬁmp{ﬁuﬂmh
assumptions may have o significant impact on the financial statements in the period the assumptions changed. The Directars
believe that the underlying sssumpiions are appropriate and that the Company’s financial staicments therefore peesent the
financial position and resubts fairly.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or arcas where assamptions and estimates anc significant 1o the
financial staternents, are disclosed in note 3,

Cining concern

The financial statements have been prepared on & going concern busis, The Directors have no doubt that the Company would
remain i existence afler 12 moniths.

Changes in nccounting policies and disclasares

MNew Standurds, amendmenis, interpreiations isseed but nat yet effective

A nariber of pew standards and amendments to siandards and imerpeetations are effective for anniaal persods beginning after 30
Jume 2019, and have'nod been applied in preparing these financial statements. None of these is expocted 1o have a significant
effect on the financial statensenis of the Company, exoept the following set out below;




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFLA (NICE) 5.C.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2033

Sammary of significant accounting polickes (contimwed)
Changes in accounting policies and disclosures (continued)

wew Stamdards, amendments, interpretations isswed but oot vet effective (continued

1IFRS % - Financial Instrumenis

IFRS 9, published in July 2014, replaces the existing guidance in 1AS 39 Financial Instraments: Recognition and Measurement.
IFRS ¥ includes revised guidance on the classification and measurcment of financial imstrumenits, including B new expecied
credit loss model for caloulating impainment on financial assets, and the new gencral hedge accounting requirements. It also
carries forwand the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from [AS 39, IFRS % is effective for

armul reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018,

Classification and measuremenl

IFRS 9 require all financial nssets, excepl equity instruments and derivatives, 1o be msscsed based on a combination of the
entity’s business model for managing the asscts and the instruments’ contractusl cash flow characicristics. The 1AS 39
measurement catepories will be replaced by: fair valse through profit or loss (FVPL), fadr valse through other comprebensive
teoene (FVOCT), and amortized cost. [FRS 9 will also allow entities o continue to irrevocably designate instraments that
qualify for smortized cost or fair value through OC] instnaments as FYPL, if doing 5o eliminates or significantly reduces a
mecasurement of Tecognition inconsistency. Equity instruments that are naot hedd for trading may be bmevocably designated as
FVOCL, with mwmmuFmﬂMNMImmTMmmwﬁmﬁﬂihﬂmh
willl larpely be the same a5 the requirersents of [AS 39, except for the treatmend of gains o losses arising from an enfity"s own
credit risk relating to lishilities designated a1 FVPL. Such movements will be presented in OCI with no sabsequent
reclassification 1o the income salement, unless an scoounting mismatch in profit or loss would snise,

Impairment of financial asseis

IFRS 9 will alsa fundamentally change the loan loss impairment methodalogy. The standard will replace IAS 39's incurred loss
uppmmhwi-lhlMMWWMML}WMFMMHWImWMmiW fior expected
losses for debd financial instrument 81 ultimate redemptive value. The allowsnce is based on the expecied credit losses
associnted with the probability of default in the next twelve months unidess there has been a significant incrense in credil risk
since origination, in which case, the allowance is based on the probability of default over the life of the asset. The Company s
yel b Assess the impact of this standand,

IFRS 15 - Revemue from contracts with castomiors

IFRS 15 was jssued in May 2014 and establishes a five-siep model 10 account for revenue arising from comracts with
customers. Under [FRS 15, revenue Is recognized o an amount that reflects the consideration 1o which an entity expects to be
entitbed in exchange for transfeming goods or Services 9 & CUSIOMET,

This standard deals with revenue recogmition and establishes principles for reporting useful information 1o users of financial
sistements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revense and cash flows arising from an entity”s contracts with
cussomers. Revenue is recognized when n customer obtains control of @ good or service and thus has the ability 10 direct the use
and abtain the bemediis from the good of service.

The ssandard replaces 1AS 18 ‘Revenue” and 1AS 11 ‘Constroction contracts’ and related interpretations. The standard is
effective for annual periods beginning on or afier | Jasuary 2018 and earlier application is permitied. The Company i3 yet 10
ases (e expecied impact on this standad.

IFRS 16 - Leases

This standard was issued in January 2016 (effective | January 201%) . It sets out the principles for the recogition,
mensaremnent, presentation and disclosure of loases, The objective s to ensure that lessees and lessors provide relevant
information in & manner that faithfully represents those transactions. The standard introduces a single lessee accouriing model
and requires a lessee fo recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with & term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying
asset is of low value. .

A lessee s required fo recognice a right-of-use assel representing its right 1o wse the underlying lessed assei and & lease labality
wmmmlmmmmmmltmwwmmmmmﬂqmmh
145 17, The Company i yet 10 astess the expecied impact of this standasd

- . T
- a i ]




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.0,
MOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EQB THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

L1l

13

L]

summary of significant accounting polickes (eontinmed)
Changes in sceounting policles and disclosures (confinued)

New Standards, amendments, interpretations isswed but not yei effective (continued)

IFRS 17 - Inturance coniraots

IFRS 17 was Bsued in May 2017 and establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentntion and disclosure of
insurance contracts within the scope of the standard. The objective of IFRS 17 is 1o ensare that an entity provides relevant
information that faithfully represents those condracts, This information gives & basis for users of financial stalements 10 &8ss
The effiect that insurance contracts have on the entity’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

This standard requires a compasy that issues insumnce contracts 1o report insurance obligations and risks on the balance sheet
as the watal of;

{a} the fulfilment cash Mows— the current estimates of amounts that the insurer expects o collect from premiums and pay out
fior claims, benefits and expenses, including an adjustment for the timing and risk of those cash flows; and

i} the contraciual service margin— the expecied profit for providing fiture insurance coverage (i.e. uncamed profith.

The mensarement of the fulfilment cash Nows reflects the cumrent valoe of any inleresl-rale gesnnices and financial options
included in the insurance contracls.

The standard replaces [FRS 4 “Insursnce contracts’. The standard is effective for anmusl pericds beginning on or afler | Januasy
0523 mnd earlier annlication is permitted. The Comaany i vet to ssess the exnocied imasct on this standard,

IFRIC Inferpretation 22 - Forelgn Currency Transactions and Advance Conslderstion

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Tramsactions and Advance Consideration was ssued in Decsmber 2016 (effective | January 2015).
The inberpretation clarifics that in determining the spot exchange rate o use on initial recognition of the relabed asset, expense or
income {or part of i) on the derecognition af & non-manctary &t of pon-nsonetary liability relsting to advance consideration,
the date of the transaction Is the date on which an entity initially recognizes the non-monetary asset or non-monstary liability
aeksing from ihe sdvance consideration, IF there are multiple paymends or receipts in advance, then the entify must defermine a
date of 1 iramsactions for ench payment or necsipt of advance considerntion,

Entities may apply the amendments on a fully relrospective basis, Alernatively, an entity may apply the interpreintion
prospectively to oll assets, expenses and incamse in its scope that s indtinlly eeognized on or afier:

(i} The beginning of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the inlerpretation or;
{1} The beginning of a prior reporiing period presenled as comparative information in the financial statements of the reporting
persod in which the entity first applies the inderpretation.

Farelgn currency translation
Functional ard preseminiion cirrency

lems inchsded in the financial stotements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Company operates ('the funciional currency’). The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is the
Ethsopian Birr (ETBL

Trensaciionr and balarces
Pmipmmmm-tmmimmmmmuiqummmmummam
irananctions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlensent of forsign curmency transactions and from the
'u-nruluimumwmuIMMIﬂ]iﬂhhwﬂdhﬁmhﬂﬂmﬂhEﬂmﬂ:ﬁm
currency are recognized in profit or loss within other (loss)income. Monctary items denominated in foreign currency ane
trunslated using the chosing mie as af the reporting date.

Chansges in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign cunmency classified s svailable for sale are snalyzed
between transiation differences resulling from chanpes in the amortized cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
gt of the security, Translation differences related 1o changes in amanized cost s recognized in profil or loss, and other
changes in careying amount je recognized in other comprehensi v indome.

Translation differences on non=monetary financial assets and Habilities such as equities beld at fair value through profit or loss
ame recognized in profit of Joss as past of the fnir value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monctary financial assets
measure ol fair value, such as equities classified a2 avadlable for sale, are included in other hmrm.

el W Fp-
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Summary of sigaificant sccounting policies (continued)

Froperiy, plant and eguipment

Peosperey, plant and equipment is stated ot cost, net of sccumalated depreciation snd sceumalated impairment losses if any. Such
ot inchudes the oost of replacing pan of the property, plant and equipment If the recognition criteria sre met. When significant
pans of propery. plant and equpment ore required to be replaced o intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as individual
axsets with specific useful lives and depreciabes them sccondingly, All olbet ropair snd madnicnance cosis are recognized in the
statemend of prafil or bass s incurred.

Subsequent costs ane included in the asset’s camying amounl or fecognized as & scparale misct, &5 appeopriate, only when it is
prohable that future cconomic benefits associated with the ilem will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
mensured reliably. The carryimg amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

Depreciation is caleulaed wsing the straight-line method 1o allocate their cost o their residual values over their estimaed usefil
livies, a5 fosllowes:

Asael class kepreciation rate (years)
Building 50
Maing vehicles 7]
Furnétuse & fstings e}
Computer cquipmend 1
Oifice equipmeni 7

The Company commences deprocialion when e assel i available for wse, Frechold lad 5 pol deprecialed.

An (e of property, plant and equipment and amy significant part nitinlhy recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when
i fulurg economic benelits ane expected fram it wse disposal. Any gali of loss srtsing on derecognition of the asset (calculsed
us the difference between the net disposal procesds and the casrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or
bass when the asset is derecogrized.

The residual vadues, wseful lves snd methods of depreciation of property., plant and equipment are reviewed ot each financisl
wear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Properties im the course of construction are carried as work in progress aof oost, bess any pecognized impairment loss. Cost
includes peofessional fees. Such propenties are reclassified 1o the appropriste cotegonics of asset when completed and ready for
inbemded wse.

Investment property

Property that @5 beld by the Campany 1o eam reatal income of for capital appreciation, of both, and {8 not cocuplied by the
Company, are classified a5 investment properties.

Recognstion of invesiment properises takes place only when it is probable that the futire economic benefits that are assockaed
wiilh the investment property will flow o the Compary and the cost can be refinbly measured. This is usoally shen all risks are
transferred.

[nvestment properties sre measuped jmitially o2 cost, including tranasction costs. the Compary has opted w0 subsequently cary
invesimen] property’ af cost and disclose fair valoe. Fair value of investment property is the price that would be mecsived from
sale af the asset in an orderly transsction, without dedoctson of any ranssction costs, Fair value of the Compary s imvestment
property i determined by the Company’s stalT who have recent experience in the location and category of the imvestment
property heing valued. Profiessional valoers were not imvodved.

The Fair value of irvestment property reflects, among other things, rental incosne from current Jeases and assumptions. about
renial ingome from future leases in the light of current markei conditions.

Eﬂrln;lmhmk_mhmﬁmm{whwﬁﬁu[ﬂumml.ﬂﬂmﬂmm&m
chamges in (ke fair valise of investment prapery ane reconded in prafit or lass for the year and presented separately,

Inwvestment propenics are derecognized when they have been disposed.
Asset class Deepreciation rate (years)

Difice property 50 e —
- ] ' " \?“/d -‘-\""'\\-:_.;‘.-,
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Summary of significant accounting policies (contlnued)

Deferred acquisition costs (DAC)

Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indirect costs arising from the writing of non-life insurance contracts. Deferred
acquisiiion cosis represent & proportion of commission which are incurred during a financinl period and are defierred 1o the
exient that they are recoverable out of fisture revenue masgins. it is calculated by applying 1o the acquisition expenses the mtio
of uneamed premium to writien premium.

Commissions and other acquisition costs that vary with and are related 1o securing pew contracls and renewing existing
contracts are capitalized as an intangible aseet (DAC). All other costs are recognized s expenses when incurred.

DAL is subsequently amortized over the lifie of the contracts as fislbows:

- For property, casualty and shon-duration fife insurance contracts, DAC is amontized over the terms of the palicies as premium
i enrmed.

Statutory deposit

Stansory deposit represents 15% of the paid up capital of the Company deposited with the National Bank of Ethiopia in
pursuant to Article 20 of the Insurance business proclamation Mo, 7462012, Statutory deposit is measured al cost.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there (s an indication that an asset may be impaired, If any indication
exiats, of when anmisl impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimaies ihe assel’s recoverable amound, An
ssset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating undt’s (CGL) fair valoe less costs of disposal and its
value in use, Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does nod generate cash inflows that are
larpely independent of those from other assels or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGL exceeds its
recoverable amount, the assel is considensd impalred and is written down Bo its recovemble amount.

In nssessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects curment market pxsessments of the time valwe of money and the risks specific w the asset. [n determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroboraied by valustion multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which ane prepared separately for
each of the Company’s CGLls 1o which the individisal assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally
cover & period of five years. For longer pericds, a long-term growth mbe is caloulated and applied 1o project future cash flows
afier the fifth vear. )

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made of each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognized impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. I such indication exists, the Comparry estimates the
msset’s of DGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been n change in
the assumplions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is
limited 5o that the carmying amount of the asset nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, pet of
depreciation, had no impairment |oss been recognized for the asset in prior years and current year. Such reversal is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss,
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Summary of significant aceouniing pelichs (contineed )
Financial instruments - inftial recognition and subsequent measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial lability or equity
instrument of another entity,

Financial asseis

Imitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not initially recognized of
fadr value through profit or logs. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair valhae,
and Iranssclion costs are expensed in the income statement. In the case of financial assets not recorded at Fair value through
profit of loss, iransaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial asscls
that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place {regular way
trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company comemils to purchase or sell the asset.

Suh.rqmul mensarement

For purposes of subsequent measusement of the Company’s financial assets are claszified into two calcgories:
* Loans and receivables
» Available-for-sale financial investments

Loany aind recelvables

Loars and receivables are non-derivative financial assees with fixed or determinable paymends that are ool quoted in an active
minrker. After indtinl measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured al amortized cost wsing the effective inserest
rute {EIR) method, less impairment. Amonized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount oF premium on acquisition
and fiees o costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amonization is included in interest and similar income in income
stntemnent. The losses arising from impaimment are recognized in income stadement in loan impairment charge.

The Company's loans and receivables comprise of insurance receivables, investment in government bonds, reinsurance assets
and oiher receivables,

Insurance receivables relate o receivables fram agents, brokers and insurance companies in respect of premium moome,
Government securities: Government securities represent invesiment in Exhiopian government bonsds,

Reinsurance asset; The Company cedes businesses 1o reinsurers in the normal course of business for the purpose of limiting its
net lass potential through the transfer of rsks. Reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its direct obligations
te its policyholders. Reinsurance assets are mensured of amortized costs, Reinsurance asseis relate to prepaid reinsurance,
reinsurers’ share of incurned but not reported (TBMNR) clzims and claims recoverable.

Oiher receivables are made up of other amounis dwe from parties which are not directly linked o insurance or investmend
contracts. These are measured at amontized costs, Discounting is omitted where the effect of discounting is immaterial.
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2 Suwmmary of significant acconnting policies {contimwed )
1.5 Financinl instraments - initial recogmition and subscquent measarement (cantineed)

B Available-for-sale (AFS) fimamcial axsets

AFS investments include equity investmenis. Equity invesiments classified as AFS are those which are neitber classified as
held-for—trading nor designated at fair valoe theough peodii or loss,

Afler inilial measurement, AFS financial invesimenis are subsequently measured al falr value with unrealized gains of losses
recogmized in other compretensive noomes and credised in the AFS reserve until the investmend is derecognized, of which time
the cumulative gain or boss is recognized in other operating income, o the investment is defermined to be impaired, when the
cumulative boss is reclassified from the AFS reserve to income statemnent in impairment loss on fEnanceal investment. [nlenest
eamed whilst kolding AFS financial investments is reporied as inSerest hﬂ:imihimmhaﬂ:eﬂﬂmuw
equity securities whose fair value cannol be reliably measured are carmied &l cos.

The Compary evalusies whether the ability and intention o sell its AFS financial sssets in the pear term is still approprisie,
When, the Company is unable to trade these financiall assets due 1o nactive markets, the Company may ebeet 1o roclassifly these
Fisarcial assets i ilse Direciors have the abdlity and intemtion 1o hald the asseis for foresecable fusure of until maburity,

Far a financial assei reclnssified from the AFS category, the fair value casrying smoant of the dage of reclassification becomes its
new smortized cost and any previows gain o loss on the asset that has been recognized in equity is amortized b profit or loss
over the remadning life of the imeestment using the EIR. Any difference between the new amortized oosf and the matusidy
amouml 18 also amortized over the remaining life aff the assel wsbng the EIR. I the asset s subsequently determined 1o be
impaired, then the smount recorded Bn equity s reclassified to profit or loss, Refer to the information below onder
reclasxificalion.

“Diay 1° profid or less

When the transaction pesce differs fram the falr value of other ehservable currenl masket marsactions in the same instrum:at o
based on o valuation technique whose variabls inchade only dats from observable markets, the Company Emmodiatehy
recognizes the difference between the transaction price and fisir valies (o "Day 1° profit or boss) in “other operating income’.

In cases where falr value ks determined using data which i3 not observable, the difference between the transaction peice and
musde] vabue ix ondy recognized in the profit or koss when the inputs become ohasrvaile, or when the instrament is derscopnined,

Reclassification of inancinl axsets

Reclussification is m the election of the Direcioes, and is determined on an instramend by instroment basis. The Company does.
nol reclassily any firancial instnamend inlo the fair value through profit or loss cabegory after mitial recognition.

For a finarcinl asset reclassified out of the “Available—for—sale’ calepory, any previous gain or loss on thal asset thal has been
recognized in equity is amortized o income stasement over the remaiming life of the imvestment using the EIR. Amy differance
hetween the new smortized cost and the expected cash flows [s also amonized over the reenalning life of the asset using the EIR.
I the msset is subsequently determined to be impaired then the amount recorded in equity i reclassifled 10 income staement.

The Company may reclassify o noo-derivative trading nsset oul of the ‘held-for-trading” category end inio the “loans and
receivables’ cabegory il it meets ke defindtion of loans and receivables and the Company has the intention and ability to hold the
fimancial assed for the foresecable fubare ar usili] msturity,

If a Mnancisl assel is reclassified, amd i the Company subsequently incnsases 0s estimates of fiture cash receipls as & resull of
increased recoverability of those cash receipts, the effect of that increase is recognized as an adjustment 1o the EIR. from date of
chienge in estimase.

v
S——
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Summary of significant sccounting polickes (continued)
Financial instraments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (contiased)

Impairment of Minancial nssets

The Company mssesses af each reporting dute, whether there is amy objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial mssets is impaired. An Empainment exists if one or more events kst has eocurmed since the initial recognition of the
asset {an incurned “loss event’), hummmmwuﬂ]rlﬂndnmwcuhﬂnwnﬂhﬂmﬁﬂmwmfmnl
finarcial assets thal can be relinbly estimaed,

Evidence of impairmend may include indications ihat the bosrower af a group of borrowers: s experiencing significant financial
diiTecalty, the probabdlsty that they will emer baskrupicy of other financial recrpanization, default or delimguency in interest or
principal pavments and where observable dutn indicates that there s measurable decrease in the estimated fisture cash Nows,
such s chanees in arrears o cconamic conditions that cornelste with defoulis.

Derecognition of inancial assets

A feancial asset (oo, where applicable a paent of & financial assel or part of & group of similar finenciol axseis) is primarily
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's statemen of financial position) when:

* the righis to receive cash flows from the asset have expined, or
v the Company has transferred its rights fo receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation 1o pay the recsived
cash flows in fiall without material delay to o third party under a *pass-through” arrangement; and cither

{a) the Compasy has transforred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assei, or
(b the Company has neither ramsfored por retained substasdially all the risks and rewasds of the asset, but has transfemed
conkrol of the asset.

When the Comspany has trensferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from an asset or has enlered into 8 pass=through amangement,
it evaluates if and 1o what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership, When it has neither transferned nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ihe asset, nor transfermed control of the asset, the Company comiinues o recognize
the transferred sdset 1o the exient of the Company®s continuing invalvement. In that case, the Company also recognires an
associated liabdlity. The tranaferred assel and the assoctaled Hebility are measured on & basis that reflects the rights and
ohligations that the Company has retained,

Conlinuing myvolvement (hat 1akes the form of a guaraniee over the transfored assel is measured af the lower of the ariginal
carrying amoant of the assel and the maxinum smoent of consideration that the Company could be required 1o repay,

Financial asseis carried ai amoriieed cosi

Far [inancial assets carmed &t amortized oost (such & loans and receivables), the Company first assesses individually whether
objective evidends of impairment exisis for finmcial asscis that are mdividually significant, or collectively for NRenclal assels
that sre mot individually significant. I the Compamy determines that no objective evidence of impalment cxists for an
individually assexsed financial axset, A includes the as=et in a group of finencial axsets with similar credit risk characteristics
arl collectively assesses them for impairmenl. Assets that are ndividually sssessed for imparment and for which an
impudrment loss (5, of continees 1o be, recognized are pot incloded in & collective assessment of impalmnent.

If there is ohjective evidence that an Empadnment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is messured as the difference
between the msct’s curying amount and the present value of estimated future cash Aows (excluding future expected credit
lnsses that have not yet been inourned), The carmying amoum! of the asset is reduned through the use of an allowance acoount and
the amount of the loss is recognized in income datement. Inferest income conlinees (o be accrued on the rmduced carryving
amount and i accreed using the rate of intenest used 1o discount the fuiere cash flows for the purpese of measuring the

imnpairmen boss.
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Summary of significant aceounting policies (continwed)
Finamcial instrumenis - initial recognition amd subscquent measurement (continmed)

Derecognition of financial asets

The Interest imoome is recorded as part of *Interest and similar income’. Loans sogether with the associsied allowancs are
writien off when there is no neabistic prospect of Future recovery and all collaterl his been realized o has been transicrred o
the Company. If, in a subsequent year, the amoant of the cstimated impairment loss increases or decrcases because of & event
oeeurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impasrment boss i increased or reduced by adjusting
i llvwance scconnt, I o future write-ofT is later recovered. the recovery is credited to the “loan impairment charge’.

The preseit value of the estimated future cash Mows is discounted at the Minancial asset’s original EIR. I s loan has & variable
imleres mie, the discount rate for measuring any impaiment loss is (he current EIR.

The cakoulation of the present vahse of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralized financial asset reflects the cash flows
that may result from foreclosure less costs for obesining and selling the collateral, whether or nod foreclosure is probable.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impalmesnd, financial essets are grouped on the basis of the Company”s iniernal
credit grading sysiem, that considers credit risk characieristics such &8 assel type, industry, geographical location, collateral
twpe. past-due status sand other relevant fsctors,

Fubare cash flows on & group of financial assets that are collectively evalusted for impairment ane estimsted on the basis of
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk charncieristics similar to those in the Comparny.

Hiztorical loss experience is adjusied an the basis of corrent ohservable data s reflect the effects of current conditions on which
the histarical loss experience is based and 15 remove the elTects of conditions in the historical pericd that do not exist currently.
Estimates of changes in futare cash fows reflect, and are directionally consistent with, changes in related observable data from
yenr io year {such as changes in unemployment raes, propemy prices, commodify prices, payment stafus, or other factors that
are indicative of incurred losses in the Compamy and their magnitode). The methodology and sssumplions used for estimating
fisture cash fows are reviewed regularly io reduce any differences between loss estimates and achsal loss experience,

Available-Tor-sabe {AFS) financial asseis

Available-for-sele financial assets are impaired if there is objective evidence of impaiment, resulting from one or mone loss
gvents that occurned after initial recogrition bug before the repoming date, that have an impact on the futare cash flows of the
nsset. In addition, an available-for-snle equity instrument is generally considerned impaired if & significant or prolonged decline
in the Fair value of the instrumenl below ils cos has sccurmed. Whee an available-for-sale asset, which has been remeasared 1o
Fair valse directly through equity, &s impaired, the impairment boss is recognized in profil or boss. IF any boss on the fnancial
miset was previously recognized directly in equity as a reduction in fair value, the cumulative net loss that had been recognized
im equity is fransferved o profit or koss and is recogniceed as part of the impairment loss. The amount of the loss recognized in
prodit or Joss i the difference between the acquisition cost and the currenit fair value, less any previowsty recognized impaimment
loess,

If, in n subsequent period, the amount relating 1o an impairmen loss decreases and 1he decrease can be linked ohpectively to an
evend occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. whese the insthament i3 o debt instnament, the impainment loss is
reversed through profit of boss. An impairment loss in respect of an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale i not
reversed through profit or loss bul accoanted for directly in egquity,

Finamcial Hahilities

Imitial recogmition amd measirement

Financial lishilities are classified of initinl recognition, as fnancial liabilites at fair value through profit or loss and other
fimancinl linbilities.

All fimancial liabilies are recognized initially & fair value and, in the case of other finamcial labilities, net of direcily
altribimabke transaction costs, The Compary’s financial liabilites include insurance payables, other payables, accrued chirges .
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Summary of sigaifican! accountisg policies (centisued])
Finsncial instraments - initisl recognition and subsequent measarensent {contineed )
Fimancial liabilities {contineed)

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of fnancial hiabilities depends on their classificanon, a8 descrbed beleow:
Flaasnclal Hakiliiles ai amortleed cost

Financial insiruments tsswed by the Company, tsal are not designased ai fair valoe through profil or loss bui are clssified o
finamcial Eakdlises & amorized cosl, where the sabsiance of the comtractual pangemnesd resuls in the Company Baving =

abligation cither s deliver cash or another [mancial sasel 1o the bakder, of to sabslly the obligation other then by the exchange of &
fixed amount of cash or another financial st fior 8 fixed numbser of awn egaity shares.

After inigiad mepurement, financial |abdities af amortized cost we sobseguently mestuned of amortized cost using the EIR.
Amortized cosl & calculaied by aking inte acoounl any discount o premivemn on the sue and oosts that sre an integral part of the
EIR

Al linancial liabilsies of the Comnpany e carried o amoatized oosl,

Derscagnition of Maamcial Babilitics
Fimancial liabilsties se devecopained when they have been redeemed of otherwise extinguisked

Dfsetting fnancisl instrements

Financial msscts and lzabdlitees e ofTiet and (b nel amount reported i the mateenent of (nsncial position where The Company
hiss a begally enforocable raght o ofFset the recognized amecunts, and there is a0 inbenlion ta scifle on a nel basis of reabize the
asxet and settde the Hability simshancousty. The begal enforceable right must not be contingent on futere cvents and must be
¢nforceable in the normal course of business asd in evemt of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company o the
counterparty.

Oiiher assety

FPrepaymenty
Frepaymeents are pryments made in advesce for services 1o be enjoyed in furere. The mmount is ishially capialized & the
reporting period m which ke payment B made and subsequently smatized ovir the period i which the service i 10 be eajoyed.

rher recebvrbles

Ciher recsivables are recognized wpon the ocosremee of ovonl of iransaction as thoy anse and cancelled when payment &
recerved.

The: Comnpaen's other receivables are siafT advmnces and other receivables from debiors,

Cash amd cash equivalents

Caechi and cash equeivalents comprise balances with bess than three months” matarity from the dale of acqaisiton, inclading cash
in hemd, deposies held a8 call with Basds and other shon-term highly liquid invesiments with ofiginal mabangtics of three months
of lesa

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash ond restricied balances with Mational Bk
of Ethiopia

Insurance contracts

Clarsification

The Company issoes comtracis thai cransfer inssrance risk or financiall nisk or koth, Insurence contracts are those comiracis where
a party {the podicy holder) eansfers significan) insssance risk 1o aceher party (inssarer) and the stier agrees 0 compensale the
policyholder of oiher beneficiary i a specified wcertain Naure cvent (the insured evenl) adversely affiects the policyholder, of
olfeer beneficiary. Such comfracts may also tansfer financial risk when the insurer isswes financial instruments with a
discretionary participation feaiure. As & general guideling, the Company defines as significant insurance risk the possibility of
having to pay bemefits o the occurmense of the insured event that are af lessl 108 more thas the benedlt payahile if the inamered
evenl dad nol o

Ones & conlract has boen classified & an issurance coniract, M femaing an insurshee comtract For the remmender af a3 lifeime,
cven if the inssrance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and obligations ans exisguished of expire
Imwesiment contraces can, hovever, be reclassified s hmmm-ﬁuimﬁmi[m.riﬂ; beoomes significant.
The Campany’s msurance mmimﬁkmm:?\’.
- C =
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Sommary of significant seeounting policies {comtinued)
Insuramce coniracts {comtimued)

The Company's Ensurance contracts are classified as shor-lerm.

Short-term mimrands costracis

These contracts are accidents and casoslty, property and shor-duration life iEsursnce comirscts. Accidents and casualty
EEUFERCE ComiTRcEs profect the Company’s customers againsi the risk of camsing hanm to third parties & & result of their
legitimate activities, Danages covered include both contractos! and non-contractusl events. The ypical protection offered is
desigetd for employers who becoene legally lisble 1o pay compensation in mjured employees (emplayers” liability) and foe
mdividisall and business custemers whi hecome liakle |0 pay compensation (o a third party for bodaly harm of propeny damisge
pubdic: lishiliny)

Property surancs contracts mainly compensaie the Company’s customers for demage suffered to their properties or for the value
of property lost. Cuastomens who undertake comnen:ial activitics on ther premsises could also receive oompensation: for the loss of
carniegs cazsed by the mabilsty o use ihe insured properises in e basiness aciivities (basiness inbernapltion cover),

For all these contracts, premiums are recognized as revenue (carmed premiums) proportionally over the period of coversge. The
porties of pramism recetved on in-force contracts that relstes to unexpired risks at the balance sheot dabe is reporied as the
uncaned premdis [Ebiliy. Premiums are shown Before deduction of commizsion and are gross of amy taxes of dutics levied oa
PrEmiLS.,

Clasmns and koss adjustrent expenscs are charged (o income &8 insurred hused on the estimated Nability for compensation oaed ba
costract hodders oo third parties demaged by the contract holders. They incheds direct and indirect chims pettlement costs and
mfmmﬂmh'n:mnldtphﬂtmdﬂhrq:uimgpﬂﬂnmil“tyhtﬂtﬂjﬂhﬁﬂﬂﬂhhﬂm
the Company doel nol dscount its lishilities for ungpesd claime other than for disability clsms. Lisbilities for unpasd clairs are
canimaded usming the inpan of assessments for individual cases reporied io the Company and statisiscal analyses fior the clams
factors (such as court decisions)

Liahility adequacy test

An each end of the repoeting period, liability adequacy tests are performed io ensure the adeguacy ol the contract Habilities nei of
relased DAC. In performing thess tests, curresd besi estimaies of foture contrachaal cash flows and claims handiing and
adiministralion experees. a8 well @ invesimeend income from dee assets backing such linhilities, are used. Any deficiency is
mmasdiately charged 1o profit of lods inieally by weaing off DAC and by sshsequenily establishing & provision for losses ansing
from Eability adequacy tests (the usexpined risk provasion],

Reimsurance coniraciy held

Comiracts entored mio by the Company with ressurers under which the Company is compensated for kases on one of more
conirects msued by the Company and thal meet the classificalion requirements for insisfance contracts | Boie 112 (o) ae
clussified s reinsurance comracts held, Coniracts that do nol meet thete classificalion requirements are classifiod o8 fnancisl
mesits. nswrance coniracts ensered snin by the Company usder which the contract Balder is amother insurer (imwvards reinsurance’)
o inclinded with insufance coniracts

The benefits to which the Campany i entilhed under s feinsurance contracts held are recognined & relnsarance asets. These
sssets consist of short-term balances due from: reinsurers, & well a5 longer term receivables thal are dependent on the expected
claims snd benelis arising under the related reinnsred insurance contracts. Amowsis recoverable from or due fo reinsurers are
measured consistently with the ameunts sssocisted wilh the reiniured inssrance coptracts and in aceoedance with the terma of
ench reinsuramce contract Reinsurance liabilities are primarily premiums payable For resnsufance conlracts and are recognared as
an expense when dus

In comamm cases, A PRINSATARGCE CONMECT 15 emlered into retrospectively o reinsure o notified claim under the Company's property
or casually msuranoe contracts. Where the primism due to the retiaaner differs from the lsbility established by the Company for
the pelated claim, the difference is amertized over the estimaled remaining sctlloment period

The Company aseeises its reindumance asscls fof smpairment on o quarierdy basis. If there is objective evidence that the
reinsurance amsed is imipaired, the Company reduces the carrying amoanl of the reinpamnce ssset o its recoversble amount and
mmﬂmwlmmwnmmmﬂmﬂmhﬁ,hﬂMmHIMWH
impatred usisg the same process adopted for financial assets beld 8 amertized ©ast. The mmpairment loss i3 calealmied following
the s i used fog shese financial assets. These processes are described innote 2.9
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Summary of significant sccounting poliches {comtinued)

lasirasce conireois {contimped)

Heceivables snd payables related fo insuramce coatracts

Receivables and pavables are recognized when due. These include amounis diss o snd from agents, brokers and insarance
costract holders. If there s objective evidence that the insurance receivable i impaired, the Company reduces the camying
smount of the insarance receivable acoordingly and recognires that imgairmesd hoss in the income statement. The Company
gathers the ohjective evidence that an insurance receivable is impadred using the saene process sdopted for loans and receivabies.
The impairment loss 18 caleudated umder the same method used for these financial assets. These processes are desoribed i note
9

Salvege amd subrogatéon reimbursemenis

Soid dnsiFane: conirects permil the Company io sl (usmally damaped) property acquired i scelling o claim (for example,
salvageh. the Company may lso have the right to pursse third parties for payment of some of all costs (for exampis,
subrogation). Estimates of salvage recoveris are included as pn allowance in the measurement of the msurance liability for
claims, and salvage property i necognieed i oiber miscts when the lability is sefiled. The allownance s the amount that ¢an
ressonsbly be recovered from the desposal of the property.

Subrogation reimbursements are sbio considered &5 an allowance in the measurement of the insurance lability for clams ssd are
pecognired in other assets when the linhility i settled. The allowance is the asscssmend of the smouni that can be recovered from

the action agains e Hahle third pary.
Hevenue recognition

Premlum fncome

For all insurance conlracis, premiams are recognired ad revenue (earmed premiuma) propanionally over the pericd of coverage.
The poriios of premium received on in-force contracis that relates to unexpired risks al the meporting date is mepored as the
uncamed prermium lsabality. Premiums are sheon Before deduction of commission mnd are gross of any taxes or duties levied o
premiumes. Where insurance congracts have a single premsum or a limited number off premsum pivments dus over a significanidy
shorier period than the pericd during wivich hemefits are provided, the ewcess of the premisms payable over the valuation
premiums is defemred and recognized as meome in bing with the decrease of useapined inn=ance risk of the contracts in force.
Feey and commiteo income

Insarance comtract policyholders are charged fior policy administration services, sarrenders and other contract fees. These fees are
foiophined &8 fevenos over Use persnd in which the related services wre performed. |1 the fees are for services provided in fisture
periods, then they are deferned and recognived over those Tugure perids

Tavesmens lncome

Interest income is recognized in the stalement af profit or less a8 it sterues and b5 caleulated by esing the EIR method. Fees and
comimisssons that ane an inbegral pant of the effectise yeld of the financial assel are recagnieed as an adjusement bo the EIR of the
iREirumenL.

Ivestment income also imcludies dividends when the right 1o receive pivimenl & cstablizhed

Dividend fmcame

This s recognized when the Company's might o reccive the payment is cstabltshed, which is generally when the shareholders
apprenve and declane the dividend,

Caross benelis and ¢lains

These inclsde all claims occurring duning the vear, whether reporicd or mot, related internal and exiemal clasms handling cosis
that are directly related to the processing and seiflemenl of clams. a reduction for the value of salvige and other recovenics, and

any pdpusiments bo clasms ouistessding from previous years,

Reinswrance claims .

Heinsurance claims are recognized when the relaied gross Esurmnce claim is recognized according 1o the terms of the rebevant
coniraci
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Summary of vgnificant sccountlng policies (contimued)

Underwriting expenses
Underwriting expenses are made up of scquisition and mainsenance expenses compeising commission and policy expenses and
other direct costs.

UInerwailing expenses for insuranc: coniracts are recognized as expense when incurred, with the exception of acquésition costs
which are recognized on @ fime appostionment basis in respect of risk,

Emplow ee Benelits L

The Campany only post-employment schemes which are defined contribution pension plan snd defined benfit plan

Wages, salarfes and ammual leave
Wages, salaries, bonuses, ather contributions, paid anmusl lesve and sick leave are pccrued in the year in which the associaled
services are renadered by employess ol the Campany.

Defimed contribution plan

Pension scheme in line with the provisions of Ethiopian pension of privale enganiration employess proclamation T152011,
Funding under the scheme is 7% and 11% by employees and the Company respectively;

Defimed benelit plan

The company is obliged by law to pry severance payment for eligible emplovess who have served the company for more than
five (%) yemss when the employmenl comtract i teminated, The sorverance benfits are hased on the satulory seversnde bendil as
set ounl im labor proclamation 11562019, Emplovers who have served the compnay for 5 years and above and are below the
retiremen age (ic has not met the requiremend io acoess tho the pesion fiand)jare entitied forthe benelit. The fiaal pay-out is
duﬁmiﬂhymh.umr-duuﬂjymmmnrmhmﬂm.pﬂduwnm:ﬁ:rm‘mﬁﬂmtn.
employment plus one-third of monthly salary for subseguent years o @ maximum of tweleve months salary
Frofii-sharing and bonws plans

The compan's recogrizes & linbility and an expense for bomses and profit-sharing based on & formula that takes in to
considerntion the profit actributabile 10 the compamy’s shareholders after conain adjusiments the company recognizes & provision
where contractually obliged or where threre i a past practics thinl kas created o constnactive obligation.

Fair value measurensent

The Company measires financial instruments classified as svailable-for-sale af fair value af each staternent ol financial position
dale. Fair value relabed disclosures for financial insirusnensts and non-financial assets that ane measured o fur value or where fair
walues are dmclosed are, summarized in the following noics:

« Dhischosures for valustion methods, sipnificant estimates and ssvumptions note 4.8 1 and potes 3
o [euantiintive disclosures of fair valee meansement hisrarchy nole 4 8.2
= Financial instruments (ineluding those carried al amertioed cost) sole 4 8.3

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid 10 transfer & linbility in an ordesty transaction betwoen market
participants af the measurement date. The fair value measunement is based on the presumptson that the transaction to sell the assel
or ransfer the linhility mkes place either:

s I the principsl market for the asset of liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or Hability,

The principal or the mos1 advantageous market must be acoessible by the Company.
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Summary of significant scosunting palicies (oontinwed)
Fair value measurensent (contimmed)

mmmuruMuamtmmmmmmmm“mpﬁ:n
gsset or lihility, assuming that market participants act im their economds: best interest.

mmmmmwunwﬂmmmdhmmmumwmm
mmmwmmqrmmmmmhuﬂmm

Asets and liabiities for which fair value is messured or dischosed in the fimancial staerments are categorized within the fir value
hicrarchy, described a3 follows, hased on the lowest level inpet that i sigeaficant 1o the fair value meadarement as a whale:

o Level | — (uoted {snadjusted) markel prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the bowest level input that is significant 10 the fair value measarement i derectly
of indiwectly observable.

= Level 3 — Yalualion sechniques fior which the lowes level input that i significant o the fwr value measurcment 1
unobservable.

Fex nxsets and liahilitics that are pecogmized in the financial statements on & recurming hasis, the Company determines whethes
have eecurred between Levels in the hisrarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
sapa to the fair value messurement as a whale) al the end of each reparting period.

The Company’s Directors determine the policics and procedures for both recurring fair value measaremsent, such as available-for-
sale financial asseis.

F-crlhequMMMW.hmmmdﬂﬂmmﬂlﬁﬁiﬂmhhﬂHMM
characteristics and risks of the asset or kisbility and the bevel of the fuir vaboe hacrarchy s explained sbove.

Frovisinas

Provissons we recognized when the cmm-pmmlﬂm:mﬂmmﬁw]--mﬂtuﬁpumhi
MManﬂmmlMMHlumﬁummmUﬂldﬂh
cﬂm“hmﬁdmmﬂhuﬂm.mmfmmmw#ﬂ:mﬂuhm
hmﬂ.MMmmﬁmﬂmﬁdulmMHﬂﬂmhm
is virually certmin. The expense relating to a provision is presented in income stabement Biet of any reimbursement.

If the effiect of the time value of money is material, provishes we discounted wsing & current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
W.ummﬁiﬁ;mmﬁﬁﬂlw.WHthudhhmhhm#uhmﬂmu
recnpnized as other operaling expenses.

Share capital

Increencrtal costs :l'nu],ruummhmnFmMumwmﬂ-mﬂﬂmnhm“m:m
us n dedhaction, el of tax, from the proceeds. The excess of the issue price over the par valoe is recorded in the share premium
PERErVE.

Earnimgs per share

The Company presents basic and diluted carmings pes share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS are calculated by dividing
Hmﬂrwhmhﬂtummﬂhﬂwwmmhﬁwmﬂufmm
during the period
mmmhmhdﬁﬂMmmﬂhanmmﬂuﬁMwwur
crdinary shares outstanding for the efferts of ofl dibated potenaial ordinary shares.
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Summary of significent scoomnting palicies {contimued)
Leases

The determination of whether an srangement is a lease, or conming & lesse, is based on the substance of the arrangemens and
requines an assessment of whether the fulfilmend of the omangement is dependent an the use of o specific assel or assets or
whither the amangemenl conveys a mght W use the sse.

Company as a lesses

Lesses that do not transfer o the Company substantisfly all of the risks ssd bemefits incidental 1o ownership of the beased fems
are operating lesses. Operaling lease payments afe recogained &8 an expense in the income staternend om a straighl-line basis over
the lease term. Contingent rental payabde & recognized &5 an expense in the penod in which it is meurmed.

Company af o Jessor
Lieases where the Company neod trams fer subsstantiafly all of the nisk end benefits of cwnership of the asscl e classified
operating leases, Henial i is recorded &8 camed based on the contractual terms of the kease in Other operating income.

Imitial defect costs incurred in negolisting operating leases are added i the carrying amount of the leased miset and recognized
aver the lease term on the sanee hasis & rental income. Conlmpent renls are recogrdzed as revenise in the peniod in whach they are
camed

Income taxatban

Currgnt [mpome fax

The mcoms lax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the cument perind s tiable income based on e applicable
income tax rabe for each junisdiction adjussed by changes = defeened lax assets and liabilities aitributabde to termporary differences
e 1o mnused wax osses.

The current income lax change is caloulsied on the basis of the inx lows enacied o substantively enacied s the end of the
reporting period in Eshiopia. The Directors periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to sitastions in which
applicable tax regulatson is subject (o interpretation. I cstablishes provissons where appropriate on the basis of amounis expecied
ta be paid o the tax sathorities.

Iheferred rax

Dieferred oy & recognized on emporary differences arising between the tax bases of asscts and liabdlities and itheir carying
amoings i the fimancisl statements. Hewever, defierred tax liabelies ane nol rocogaized il they aise from the indial recognstion
of goodwill, defierred tax is not accounted Tor if &t arises from imitial recognition of an ssset or Habibity in a rassaction olher than
a business combenation that o the time of the transaction afTects reither accounting ror taxable peofit or loss.

Dreferred eax is determined wsing tax rates (and lows) that have been enacied or substasiively enacsed by the balance sheet date
and are expecied to apply when the felaied deferrod tax st is realized dr the deferred tax liabdlity is sefiled,

Diefered iax sssels are recogrired oaldy bo the extent that i is probable thal fulure taxshle profit will be mvailable agasnst which
the temposary difTerences can be utilized

Defoired tax assets and liabdlities are offiet when there is a legally enforcesble right 10 offeet current tax assets against currend tnx
biabilities and when the deferned (axes assets and linhilitics relate 80 income taes levied by the same tavation suthority on either
the samie tsble entity o difTeremt axable entilies where here is an inlention bo sefife the halances on & et basis.

Dieferred tax assets and liabilities are only offset when they arise in the same tix repoanting group asd where there is both the legal
right and ihe istention o setihe of el basss of o realize the asset and setile the linhikity simulizneously.
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Summary of significant accounting policées (coatinued)
New Standardes, Amendments and Interprefations

A Mumber of mew standards, amendments 10 stamdands mod interpretations are not yet effoctive for the year ended 30 June 2023,

and have mol Been applicd in prepaning these financial sislements.
These are summaied a8 Tollows:

New Standards or smendments [rescription o afer

A number  af mw.ﬁnmﬁmmﬂsl “Business combinatsons” update a

amendments 1o [FRS 3. 1A% 16, referenee in [FRS 3 to the Conceptual Framework for

A% 37 and some annmad Financial Reponting without chamging the accounting '

impevrvemenis on IFRS 1, IFRS 9 requirements for business coenhinations.

aned [AS 41
Amendments io A5 16, "Property, plant and equipment’ |
prohibit & company e deducting frem the cost of property,
plani mnd equipment amosmis received from sciling iems
produsted wisile the company is preparing the mscl for its
intended use, Instead, a company will recogrise such sales
procoeids and related cost in profit or loss. [

Amendmenis i [AS 37, “Provisions, contingend liabilises and |

conlingenl assets” speeily which costs o company includes |

when asseszing whether & contract will Be logs-makisg, [
Anmizal improvements make minor smendments o [FRS 1,
|*First-time Adeption of IFRS’, [FRS 9, ‘Financial |
(instramenis’, [AS 41, ' Agniceliure’

Amendments 80 LAS |, Presentatson These nafrow-scope smendments to IAS |, "Presentation of

of financial  smeenesis’,  on|financinl staterments”, clarify that lisbilitees ape classifiod as |

classification of liabilies |either cusrent of nom-curmend, depesding on the rights thal exist |
‘ot the end of the reporting poned. Classifization (s analTected
Iy the expectations of the entity or evenis after the reporting
daie (for example, the noceipd of 8 waiver of & breach of
covenant), The amendmeni also clarifies what 1AS | means
shien il refiers po the “sedtlement’ of a lzabsility.

Nlmwmp:mmhul.ﬁﬁ mm-:mummmpdlwm
1, Practice slaloment 1 and IAS B and to help wusers of the financial statements 1o distmguish
Ibetween chinpes in accounting estimates and changes in
arcoumling policwes. e T G R |
Amendment oo [AS 13- deferred tnxy These amendments reguaire compaics 1o recognise defeormed
relaged po assots and liabidilies 1% on iransactions thal, on initisl recognition give rise io equal |
arisieg from a single tarsaction | amownts of taable and deductable emporary dilferences

IFRS 17, 'Imsurance contracts’, as Tmm@hmlmsd,wmmmuﬁe!
amended in June 2000 wanely of prectices & accounting for msurance contracts.
{FRS 17 will fundamentally change the accowting by all
with discretionary pamicipatson features, [

bt

01-Jan-13
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Significant secomnting judgements, estimates and assamptions

The prepamation of the Company’s fimancial statements regaines the Diireciors to make podpements, culimates and sssumpliong
that affect the reporied amount of revenoes, expenses, pssets mnd lishilities, and the sccompanying disclosures. & well as the
dinclomare of comtingent bisbilities Uncerininty about these assmplions and estimates could result in oulcofes thal require a
maaterial adgustsent to the cammying amoust of wssets of lishilities affected in fuvure periods.

her disclosures relating to the Company”s exposure b0 nsks and uncertainties includes:

= Capesl mamagemeni node 4.7
= Financial risk mamagement and policies nole 4.3
= Seritivicy analyses disclosunes mote 4.3

Judgements

In the process of spplying the Company’s sccounting policies, the Dirceiors have made the fellowing judgements, which have the
maost sapnificant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial Slaements:

ﬂpnuﬁinmmwum

The Company has entered into commercial peoperty leases on ils investment property. The Company has determined, based on
'n'llul.hmnfwmmﬂmﬂiﬁmﬂﬁmw&nﬂﬂﬁﬂnhnmtmﬂhﬂlwpﬁ-ﬂﬂ
economic life of the commercisl property, that it does not retain all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properiies and accounts Fof the comtrects as operating leases.

Estimates andl assumplions

mwwmmwﬂﬂubrmﬁmlhmﬁmnhwnﬁ;ﬁﬁﬂrﬁ
ﬂm:mﬂmmmnmmﬂmm1mmthnm financisl vew, are desoribed

mﬂmmmmm,mwhum;huuu&m
bevind the contrel of the Company. Sech changes are reflected in the ssssmptions when they occur,

Vabustion of insurance contract labilities
Fow-life inswramce fwhich comprises general inssraace) contrach Babilines

For mon-lifi insurance contracts, estimates have io be made both for the axpected htimate cost of claims repaned o the reporting
daie and for the expocted ultimate cost of claims Encurred, but nol yel reported, i the reporting date (IBNR). I can take 8
significant period of time befoee the ultimate claims cost can be established with certainty and for some type of pohicies, MR
claims form the magority of the |iabdity i the statement of Gnaseial position.

The eltimaie cost of outstanding claiss is estimated by wwing a range of standard actuarial clasms. projecion iechniques, such &
Chain Ladder and Boenbeutter-Ferguson methods.

The main assumption undethying these iechniques is that a Conspany’s past claims developenent experience cam be used lo project
fistare claims development and bence ullimate claims costs. As such, these methods extrapolate the development of paid and
imcurred bosses, svernge costs per chaim and claim mumbers based on the obscrved development of earlier years and expected boss
ratios. Historical claiems development és maindy snalyzed by nccident years, but can alio be frther analyzed by goographical area,
umnwﬁpmmm&uﬂmmmum“mwmwwmm-
ghe face vabue of loss adjuster estimaies or scparstely projected in order 10 refloct their fasure developmenl. In most cases, no
ﬂﬁmmhmmmhﬁmmHMnMnhm.uﬂmmﬂmm
implicit i the hismonical claims development dea an which the prajectsons are based

Wpﬂnjwhuﬂhmhlmnﬂuﬁpﬁhﬂmu:ﬂymﬁtm{n;.umw
accuences, chanpes in exiomal ce parkel fasctors such a8 pablic amtitades to caiming, sconomic conditions, levels of clasms
hm.juﬁddﬂﬁuﬂ-ﬂm.utﬂniﬂ.ﬂﬁ#ﬁ!nﬂnpﬂhﬂﬂlﬁlhﬁunﬂﬂﬁﬁhﬂﬂh
procedures) in order (o arrive al the estimated ultimate cost of claims that present the likely outcoms from the rangs of possible
oulcoenes, taking sccousd of all the unceraisties involved.

Samilar judgements, estimales and assomptions are employed in ihe essessenend off sdeqeacy of provissons for unesmed premaum.
Jmummmummhmﬂmmmw g amorization of
unearned prefmnim o6 & basis other than me apportionmend. 2w Y 1,

-~
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Sigmificamt sccounting jid gemenis, estimabes and assomptions jconfineed)
Tmpairment losses on lnsurance recelvables

mCmmuthmmﬁquMMHmWMManh
impaired. The Company determines whther impairment loases are incurred if and only if there i ohjective evidence of
impairment & a result of one or more events that occurred afler the imitial recognition of the receivable (a “loss event”) and that
lerss event o events) has an impact on the estimated future cash fows of the receivable that can be reliahly estimated, of & trigger
evend is idenitifed,

The follewing impairment triggens have been set by the Company:

() signifbcant financisl diffeculty of the brokoer,

(b & hreach of agreements, sisch s pavment defaults or delinguency in premium payments;

) High probability that the premdum debtor will emer banknepicy or other financial reorganizats,

The Diiroctads iise eammes hased on historical loss experience for sssets with credit risk characteristics and ohjective evidence of
impairment sisnilar to those in the portfolio, when scheduling its futsre cash flows. The methodology and assumplices used for
estEmating hoth the amount and tming of futere cash flows are reviewed regularly 10 reduce any differences between loss
estmmcs aed actual loss experience.

The use of historical boss experience is supplmnemicd with significant judgment by the [Hrecions to pssess whether carrent
poonamic and credit condizions mre such that the actual bevel of inherent losses is likely bo difer From thal saggesied by historical
experience. In normal circurnstances, historical experience provides objective and relevant information from which 1o assess
irhezeni boss within ench portiodio, In other circumstances, histonical Joss experience provides ksa relevant infomaation about ke
ﬂmhﬂmlﬁmmﬁh-wmmm,ﬁumh.ﬂm:h:hn:huuduﬂhmmdim
wach that the most recent trends i risk factors ane not fully reflected in the hisiorical information, [n these circamatances, such
risk Factors are tnken imdo acoount when caloulating the approprisie levels of impairment allowances, by adjusting the impairment

The detailed methodologics, ancas of essimation and judgement applicd i the caculasion of the Company's Empairment chafge on
financinl nssets are 5ot out in the Finencial risk management section.

The estimalion of Enpairmsent bosses is subject w0 ancerininty, which s imcressed im the current economic environmenl, and i
highly sersitive bo Taclors such as the bevel of economic activity, unemployment rales, propemy price rends, and infensst rales.
The assuenptions underlying this judgement are highly subjective. The methodology and the assumplions used m caloulating
impairment losses are reviewed regubarly m the light of differences between loss catimates aed actual loss expenence.

Fair volue measwrement of financial frstrememt

Whes the fair valses of financial aets and fnencisd lishilitics recorded in the sisoment of finsscial position cannol be
memsured hased on quoted prices in active markets, their fxir vabes s messured using valuation techniqees wing inputs froem
unchscrvable soarcrs, A degres of jisdpemnent is required in establihing fair values. Judgements inchode conssderalions of inpitl
sisch as ligaidity risk, credil risk and volatdity, Changes in sssumptions shoul these factors could aflfect the reporied fuir value of
financial indtrumenis

Tmeame faxes

Lincertaingies exist with respect 1o the interpretation of complex fax regulations, changes in tax baws, and the sount and timing
of future tacsble income. Given the long-lerm nature and complexity of existing contractual sgreemnents, differences arising
hetween the achsal results and the assamptions made, or fuiure changes io such assurmpiions, coskd necessitate fubore adpustroents
1% 0% income end expense already rocorded. The amount of ssch provisions is based on vanous Fsctors, such & experience of
preveous tax audits and differing enterpretations of tax regulatsons by the taxable entity and the respondible tax authafity.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused ta losses 1o the extent that it is probable that twxable profit will be available against
which e kesses can be ulilized. Signaficant judgemnent by the Direciors i required 1 determane the amaoiant of deferred tax asets
that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the bevel of future tcable profits together with future tax planning
alraleEss




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPARY OF ETHROPLA (NICE) 5.0
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R THE YEAR ENDED 10 JUNE 2073

4 Insurmece sod fimancial rnl kg cment
d.1  Increductien

The: Crmgay’s otivaties expost it 1o 8 variety of financial roks, ischading imurson risk, fsancial fifk, credit risk, ard inferest raies risk. The Campany's
averall pik sassgement programesg focuses on the identificanon and mansgement of risks aad seck o misimise peozenial adverse effects on i feiscil
perfoermance, by use of mderwriting guidelines and capacity limits, reinsenance planning. credit policy governing the sccepance of clienis, and defined crtena for
the appreval of insermediaries and reinsarers. Imeestment policies are in place, which belp manape Bquidity, and seck 1 maximise retum within i scceptabls
lewel ol indeieil e rek

The indepesdent fiak conlnal provess docs nod inchede business rivks vec 55 changes in e envimnmest, iecknology sod induitry, The Comgamy's policy is i
menilos those beainess fisks thiough the Comgesy's srsingic planning preces

4.1,1 Hink mansgemesl drdotare —
The Board of Dirpeton: have the ullirmate pespensibeliy for extablishing and cnsering the effecaive fusctioning of e Risk and Compliance Mans gemenl st
ol the Company

The Boand Risk and Compliance Mamagemen! sub-commiiee has the oversd] responsibality fior the deveiopment of the nsk srabegy and implementing principles,
frameworks, policies and risk appetite. It is also respomsible for performing complisnce moniloring sed Lesting, prepaning periadic risk and complisne expeUre
repas 10 enscierer managemen and the Besrd of Difedisf

The Executive Management is reiponaible for aaslaning and mplementing the Company’s fisk ranspesest srilegy, priovities ssd policies & spproved by the
Boanrd off Devcion

4.01.1 Rk messoreses] ol repertling systens

The Lompany's naks ane messurcd using metheds that retlect bofh the expeciod loas likely 85 anse in nonmal covumsances and wexpecied kiesi, which are an
eatimate of the winmases sciual boss based on pssisel model. The models make us of probabilitics denived from historical experienes, sdjusted 1o reflect the
SoSniaic SRYRIDaMENL

rlonnering and contralling msks o prisanly performed based on limits extabdished by e Compasy Thﬂtlhru-rl!'hnl ihe buminess ifnbegy andl mafie
enviconmend of the Comgany 83 well 55 the bevel of nak ihai the Company i willsag o scoopt, with ﬂmw“#ﬂwnﬂnh
Coampany meavares and menitel the ovenall risk bearing capacity in relation 16 the agpregane nsk exposore soros ol ridk hypes asd agsvilied.

413 Risk mifigation
The Company uses varisus risk sitigating fechnigees i roduce it riik 10 the kevel soceplable. Risk contrels and matigests, idestified and spproved for e
Ciompary, s decemented fof existing msd new processes and syviems

The adequacy of these mitigants & tesied on @ peviodic hasis though adminisation of conorol seif-msessment questicanaines, usityg an operstional risk
mansgement 16al which fequires risk owners 1o coafim fhe sffectivencss of eitsblished contrals. These are sohsequontly reviewsd i par of the review process.

A1 Peswraace rik
The principal risk the Company fsces under imursece costesets is that the acosal claims and benefit paysienti of the timing thereod, differ foom expectasions. This
i influceced by e Treguency of claime, severity of claims, sciual bonefits paid and subsequent dovelopmest of leng-term clams. Therelore, e objective of the
(‘miumhmﬂhﬂmnnﬁlﬂchwmm

* The Company i myalved i only non-lie insmnoe actvibes. ’
Facions fhat aggravats inmuance risk include lack of risk deversefication in terms of bype sad ameunt of risk, peographical
location and brpe of mdwiry covend
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Imagrance and finsecisl rivk mansgemest (continved)

M- life insnrasic conlract

These inclide the noa-klc contimcl namely Moles, engincering. ire, acsidont, maring, peoenarici, poneral habality snd emplves . Rk enda nea-hile maudincg
paliies wually cever bwelve sonila duration

Freourney and geverdfy of claimy

The ireguency ad seventy of claims can be affected by wevernl facton. The mas significest see the increasing leved of retmbumment fof the damages seffered &3 & feaslt
of resd mocidents, The Compasy manes Bese riski Birough (5 wderwriting flraicgy, adequals reisjuriacs armanpements kad proaclive claiss handing and
imvetigation. Usderssinng linmts are is place 1 caferce approprule fisk iclectaon erera. The rnsufance aranpenents inchade ety and excei of ok coverags, il
helps % mitigmie the Compasy's nok of toesl et inmesnee loased, increases the underwribisg capacity, redmien our cxposuic: & caliairophic itk snd gives w an
opporumity off benefis from the reinserers’ expemise

Kosrces af aacerfalnry in the eslemanion of fatare cliles prrsaenrs

Clairr on nen-ldy imurarcs cosiracts v payable on 3 clams-occormence basis. The Compary is lishle for sl irsured events thin eocumed during the e of the commsst
Theng arg deviral vanables that affect the amount and bming of cash flows from ibese coniracts. These maialy redaie W the inbereat risks of the buiness scvities camied
cul by inhvidual comtract helders and the rsk mamagement procedares adopied The reserves held for these coniracts comprises & provision Tor [BNE, & provision o
repariod cliim nof yol paid s o provison for sncamed premiems i the end ol the reporiing peniod.

Pricec uad i daniils v i i smanan
Dupenditg £ the volume of data in i seicrving ¢ladscs, the appropnate methodalegion wees wed. T mathods wern used for the projectsen of claims. The Dasic Chain
Lackder Methad (BCL ) and & Loas rmatio methad, sdpised for smumed expenesie W dile. The Bomheutier - Ferpuson Method win wied beed o8 expocied loss ration
Claimy dats was grouped mio tiesghos by sccident yoar. Payment development patterms wers used iesiead of the reponing year patterms o allow for the longes il
develsprient Lhal would b deen @ payment sciElomend dickavy a8 well s jo allow (or the moversend of partial payvments in the dain

Srnsitiing Analiai

Lerunvity msalyses are perfomed 10 tenl the variaibiley sreund the ressrves that ang caloulated o & bet cissmass level, The eetmated claim ameunts can sever be &2 exact
frorevaet ol Nussre cliim amount and thereloie boloag 81 bow theie darm imoents cah vary Gan ponade valushls mformation for buiiness. planning ard nask sppetiic
P TR

The fabig Balow sty oot 1he concenaratson of irsunince coairact Dabedies By orpe of contnect

30 Jiine TOEY Girass Herinverasse Mot
ETH ETH ETH
Mlotar Rl 5e4 442 £ RESET) 147 A0T 02004
Fire 15825354 EORE G ASD64ATA
Frpgmsesiing 042 0% 530,541 0 53404
Empileyee FETTrT TOLAA0 A6 ARdER
Marine 4 480 66 1FMg0E 1400
Agtideni & 060 076 TAVELE 430315413
Pecusanies I AST S JEE66TT 1T, MTAD
Cizrapral labality 15,054 533 ITEIE29)  LX)4.33024
PT 11,373,337 11,460,865 (87,328 53)
Salvage vaket reemery w :
Reinssrance impairment allewanos (33,892,007 23687 0OT.00
Tatal now-lify issarance contrect Mabilities i s P18,TH 290866860
3} June 2012
Moo T840 ILIIBAZY TIATEROI94N
Fire B2X1R16 $355 208 1,897 530,09
Ergincenag 15,068,790 TAGLIE 15,004 50842
Employee - B9 A [, 460 5 06
Mlanine 5108802 1543 4 3475 KT 20
Aporioar LR 2e0 918 0302 50064
Pevunanec 17,670,143 BOREEDT 11400, 546,50
Cieneral liahility 10,718 7 SITA0NE 0 TEM2
Sabvage value rosovery {1,407 39015 = {1,407 391.00)
Helraumse:s snpaiiment allswkiee - 15,
et T | B el 34, THE 3T TR ITI

Total nea=lile insurance osatrect labilities




SATHIAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIHFLA (NICE) 5.0
WOTES TO THE FINANULAL STATEMENTS

(R THE YEAR ENDEDR 30 JUNE 3¢}
& Pasmiance did Rasarial risk manepracnl |orslisend)

Semnriry Anaiyer (comtinaod)

Tasurance rik (raminissd)

1 Jaly D821 Corown Ropisoairasde Met
E1B Efm________ETE

- T B AT 218218379 08

Fire 10,36 520 BT L30T

ngiacering 15,519 485 L0660 ONI2 A48

LivgHanes LAME2 LT 46, 138.38

Wanne 11,804, 03 BENNO 48136724

Accident 13,590, T30 ERAEN  1ROTRNNTEY

P wharties 12,554 3% 140 ¥ 951351010

Choncral halwiy 5,595 1 R0 R {5 50 55

Sahape value rromery [EE LR = (RAMLHE 05)

Hemsatanse impaimest sllaaancg = (11803007 13,583 007.00

Tistall mesrlife imursnce contract liakilities NITOAG  SIMMT 26181500

“T;'Tm#' maumption usdestying the (sibiliny extimates s that the Comparny's fubure claims development will Follow & similar pamers: & pasi claims development expesience. This
rachudies. arsuEponS T st of average claim oo, clam bandling oo chum inflatien facter and claim sumbens forsach acnident year Additiesal pegrmane o uied S
amics the extent i which pan mesds may nof apply in dhe futere, Sor exarmple: one - off oocurrence. changes m markel faton sech u peblic sftitade to cliiming, eosnomic condition, &
wll a8 inermal fctom wech as ponfola mis, plicy condtions asd claims hesding procodurcs. Jsdgemiml is further med be s the Svonl 0 whach gutereal acton yuch aa puedeial
detriints ard greoemenent begivbeson offeo] e cibimalo.

mmmumhmwm-mm.ﬁmmwwmh—:h#ulﬂuuuﬁ,m
beefors b and equity. The cormelisn of of ssumprions will have 5 wgeifices! cifeet in deweming ihe ulmaie clams Babilitics, bl i dematairie the impact S & clanges in
11 shaadkd By raonpd Faai mewemeni in lheie i plesec @i e lear

Facroass in linbyilities: im
s Y Sy iy SO
e |8 Eaumplicas | T .U T
Averigs Clem Qs pe
average raenbcd ol Slaifii + 1P ] 4591
5 i
Sy 1 i el nm-nlﬂh
Change in mau jplieai Eirr il Rire 000
Averingr o Qo
average sumnber ol dlassis -1ifs (3,363 (1,545

Claimm drvelapmonl she

The foflowing tbles thow the extimaies of cumulssve inoamed clsms, incleding both clairmi rotified ssd [BRE for ssch sucopmive socident yesr ol each reponing dise, ingesher with
curmlative piryments W daie. The cumulative claims cutimases and cerlative paryments are tanlatod 0 ETH af the rate of exchasge that sppliied ot the md of the sccidemt year,

it iniusafae COSITRCE aumnding oluims provisson for TIT3

T ma 0% Bbd qm1 ikl 203 Tatal
Ao wder e EIR EIR ETH ETH ETR ETH ETH ETE
Elird! TS0 TILMIAM0E TIATIAMOGD  B0ASIEL00  SASNOADS00 XS SE0ITO00 [IRGMIIDS 6715 AR5
2 FIATI 00 SRASTEIIN0 THIMHODD WML RSSO0 6720726300 JRE TR IR TE
021 IEFTAL0E 10 BOTINYE0 0 D05 AED 00 EE7L 16000 0800 404 00 614511718
v kOSSR AT 00 IIZA25 00 AAT 08 00 LTEE 4T 00 B TIE
019 LAIETIS00  1SMRIE0  LIESATILO0 4 B3R T
ook 1 AT S92 0 Tk 45 00 TF1 TR O
Tk 17 5 0o 157 i 3.0
CHgEE Irrssgr ling clams pe Fes 2021
Hids T 2018 e 030 2z ol Tatal
Accidenl year ETH ETR ETH ETH ETR ETH ETB
N PREMTIIO0  TRISAO0MA0r  TRMAATN00 TLETLESH00  EOESE 1A 00 36040800 S 08 03 505,197,075
vl SUGTEAGD  SDATIFAIG0 3943951500 TR0 MO B00 00 23SSE A15.00 Y 05 12471
o (r. ] Aa0E  12ETRA3LG0 1180753708 EIOE4ET 00 TS L6000 B1,T25,000 1Y
2l B8] 858 00 JMEAZAE0 31T AIS 00 Ll LR ] 15,720 0 i
Wie LIELOA00  LEELTIEO0 1,694,391.00 7315, 280000
e o ST EYE 00 1,478, 392 00 4 200 A8 00
il 13471300 w73
Cepas imicarce fooiacl snsanding clsmy provuson for 202
1% EL 1T T i i 020 fr] | Tatal
Ackident year ETE ETH ETE ETH ETE ETR ETH ETHE
W1 SENZTIIH GEATIEE TAIMATAY  TRSMIICEGE TIATLAMAIS  EDAS0ETTE SS9 4811004
ol 4431563547 HENEIATTS SLSTIER M4 54 K WT T4 12403
W7 ASOBEL 01 POOSLFISTE 12EP0R008 55,455, 45 0
e £ 1 544 7T AR D SERANIE 173742 1)
. il 101 S0 63 LTELFI44E 1 E3 73
Hod GEN TTE AL 1,754 B8 1 F 1 3 TIEAND
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Fl
43

dd

Insursace and fmancial risk manigement (ceainued)
Financaal risk
Finsacul insiramenss by cuiegory

The Company's (inancial ssets ar laasificd sstn the following categonics. availabis- Soe-wale s baans and recevables and the financial liabilities aee classified inbo ather
lisbilines st smorhsed cont.

Firancial imtrements s clasfied in the staiemest of fmancis] pontion in sseofdance with their legal farm and dubritstce.

The Cemparny's classification of its financisd swcts is emmansed in e mhle below:
AvallableFer- Lasans and

Holes fale  recrivables Totnd
30 June LS ETR EIB
Canh ard balances with hanls i3 ATT A% BES AT AN
Bty e TR SECUN Y ' & .
- Aovinlably for dade 1] 246.4031.514 el 246,400 514
Loans and receivabies 14 - 6,175,340 16,175 340
[=susanes reosiyabos 1% - (21 i
Keinusrancs st 1] + G HETH 1548, THE
(xher mares rucluding propayments 7 = 11081933 11,021,533
Sinbuiory depasii K| u 4l L EE 580 41,138,563
U STINMD _ sbden
M Juns 2022
Cash s Balwsces wish banky 13 = JETAA) DG 3BT 46).306
Iryeitstien] Sogwfilied a .
- Kailable for aale 14 VBT 30 TIT - 185388 THT
Laoany wrad recgivablcs 4 e 131842 ISR
Invarance recgivabicy i = ] {0
Hiel frilafoe Easts (] - 034,735 A0 o4 T
[hther ansets exeliding prepaymenis 17 - 5,793,540 5,793 540
Stabuioey deposil n = %057 R 6T AR
Teaall Gisancial ssees IS N96,TI7  ABSTTASED  4TLIAM
i July 2031
Cash pnd halsages with banks 13 - AITENGAER  {EITNI6A49)
IFv e T 2ECirTlies 3 =
- Availahle for sale 14 137,75 5010 = ITMLS
- Loans and recenables 1 - IS (3.336.904)
Ifriuiasge Pecerabies 15 - = -
Reirmuringe miscts is = R0 (34,124207)
{Mibeer asnets excluding propayments 7 ) = 3,506,551 {3,500, 551)
Sauluory depos I - RO0AET (33,000,547}
Tatal Nasscial ety 137, T43510 4495003 55118544
Credit rink

The Compasy hay exposare 1o credit risk, which is the risk that o cousterparmy will be unable 1o pay smounts i full when doe. By sy wheie the Company i exposed o
el msk e

seinverers share of inverance liabilibes,
AEiTtEETATCE 2501,
= marad recqivable




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFIA (NICE) S0,
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE VEAR ENDED 38 JUNE 3033

4 Insurasce sl fdancial risk manigescnl (ceatinoed)
dd  Credit risk {oostinoed)

L] Mensgement of credsl risk

The Compausy marmges the levels of credii risk il sccepis by placing limsts on i expowers 10 & dingle comierpany, of Compasies of

industry segreats. Such rnisks ae subject 10 repalar reviewe. Limits on the brvel of ceedit siak by category and tembery are approved quanieriy by the Board of Direcion.

Feinsaranca is wsod 1o masagy inswance risk. Thes docs mot, heweves, dackarpe the Compasy's liability as primary inserer. i a reinsurer {ails 0 pay o clism, the Company
romainn lable oo the payment 8 the pelicyholder, The craditworikiness of reifduress is comsdered oo an ansual basis by neviewing their financiad srength. proor 8o

lmalesaton of a1y (ontracl

I gddion, mansgemnent asseses the creditworthiness of ol swinswrers sad intermadisnies by reviewing credit grades provided by riting agencies sad ocher publicly available
financial isformation. The reccnl paymest Bislory of reirurcss is slio wed B updite (e fessunnce purckasing seategy. In cenain circumstances, depeaity from reineeren

arg alw held wiocollaiesal

The tahle below shew the maxisum eogbore 1o ofedit ndk o7 the Compary's Tinancial assetz. The mamimum expesur o show grows beffore the cffiect of matigabon:

Caslh and balanoes with bamky
| FFvEsiimen seCeries

- Available lof sl

- Loam and recovvables

Eonsurance asseis
Cibgr aowry excludng propasment

442 Credit guality snabais
Cwedii gualicy of caak and cash equivalenis

E

The credit quality of cash and Bank balances ssd shor-icrm investments thal were seilier pasl due nod impained s gt 30 fane 2023, 30 June 1077 snd 30 June 3021 and ww
held in Exhiopens basky have bees clasified @9 moncmsted a3 there are a0 credil mbing apescees in Ethéopis. The Compasy has no ool or cash equivalent that are belid o

lisresgn cerrency.

% Credie quality of Insuresce ssd ather reocivables

3 Jume TOLY

laduiranee Foctivilibes
D frvem padicy boldeni
i fven rpreauser

Maer recevablo

ST sdvanices
{Hber socoun? eovenablon

Tarsas
Lesa: impasmhen sllawanss (note T6E1T)

Ner

0 Bune 0L}
ETE

AT A5 B
A 514

1, 175, 340

V154,75
11.081 %33

BALTed 414

30 Jume 2022 1 July 2021
ETH EIB
T8 NITSI6AE8
IWENETIT 137743500
IHIEMI 386004
) 3
WOM 56102
1.9 540 506,951
641307410 A20,10TAST

Mrither past Fasl due
duig @ar bl mol I ivisbealky
impaired impaired impaired ‘Tetal
ElR Eim Ein EIp
g o 10 10,180,454
31,857,242 = 13sE2 007 45 539 289
BT : : R ]
103s = = 18.51%
42839218 - 24047 IBE AT.001.TIE
(1,604 £30) . {28 4 B6T 15
4134 505 = ! (NE 1] 11,608,579




NATIONAL IXSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.0
NOTES T0O THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
EOR THE VEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 3013

4 lmsurmscr and fnancisl vk manigement (costinped)

i Crodit risk (eentinued )

441 Crodit geslity sashpis{continoed

ihi  Creditquality of Imarance sed pther roceivables {cominved)

Nrilher past Faat dur
dise mav bt st Dndividually
M Jume 1021 impaisrd impaired impaired Tatal
ELE En ETE EIl
Iraarmese receee il
sz froem poicy haldars " - 10,380,456 190,300 458
e from moneares 20334278 - 15843 00T 34,008 298
bty PeCciv Bbiles
StalF smhoancen sramz) - - ¥a 02}
Wby scomar recovatio 121097 - [ L2097
28.130,21F e HRE w02
farany -
Lewk impairnent alawance |noos 161 T) (1604500 = (4061188 (5 £552MY
Mgy 4515 S6E = 3id A8 AE
1 July 2021
Isaurmesy recarealies
IHE miad pEHAL Y IR b - = i i Rkt P
The From sernuare HAMITE = 13,4607 007 MO8 IR
Ol reieivibles £
Saal¥ dvamers ’jﬁﬂ = . LR L
THher acooen] sceervabic = u
] e ) = M &k 0 T3
o
Less impairmend allowance {noéa 16, 1T {1, E0) - [2A0E1I0F)  [HRESTI 8N
MNer AL EHLET = . LBV

i Recrfrebic - aclilar past dae mar impaired
The eredit quality of the portfetio of lnans asd recrivably that were acither it due nor mpaired can be ssssued by sefiorence b3 the customer's ability 1o pay based oa foss
avpenence Loans snd sdvasce 1 cestosmers if i CRlSEy Bre torm laane part dus Sor By than 10 (ihifty) days

Ircusanee teccrvabies thal e boen chasufiod an neithes panl du nef impaired afe dastiaed on 8 cpllocing base

30 Juse 1023 30 Jume 3032 1 July 2031
EIR ETR EIB

Peithar past it s impaired 1IN MSMISE  NARSW

i = -

W) Receirabless pas dis bl ned (mpained

Pt dha 1580 30 darys . .
Pt e iy 5 30 - 60 days . .
Pt due by 60 - 90 days . .
Pt g by 00 - |60 o - =

F & 2 @

Collective impaermani

Recrivabibes (wel) i . z
Lo and advances 1o cestomers thal have been classified sy neither past dee ner impased or pas dus but not impassed wre asscsied os o collective basis




MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFLA (NICE) 8.0
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E

Insuresce and Nnescial ik managemend {continged]
Urodil risk (oo tiaaad)

§redil geality ssalyusicsnbinend}

il qreality of Inssrance and sther reccivables (centinend |

3

2

Affersancy for fmpairmen

The Compamy patablishes an allowancs fof impairment loise thil repressens fis eusmaie of incurmed loses in s meeerables from policy bolden. The e compesents of tis
sllasance wie o apocific hina componer that velates in indevidually significas exposerce. and o collective lods ks allowade, established for Comganies of homagenoous
w351y o respect of bosses that have boos ingurnedl bet have motf bevs iderificd on secenvables subjoet 10 individus! imsessment for impainment.

30 Jume 2033 30 Jume MOI 1 July HOTI
ETH ETE ETB

10,380, 1K1 13,850,081 10,180 4%

Specilic impaermrest

1080181 10.J80.081 1038049

443 Credit eonccatritians

The Company monlion concenmaiions of credit risk by secion, location snd parposs. As malysis of concentratisn of erodit rik at 30 fene 2023, 30 Jure 2021 and 30 June
0T The Compasy concenirades all # fircacsal asicty in Ethispia

Purbdis Privaie Tatal
¥ Jine DOEY ETE ETH ETB
Cah e balwaces with banks o ATTAMES  ATTAHLRSY
Tenetmen| LCUFIlEs

- Available Tor e WIeMT HTI0THHT M6 0LH
- Loans and recgivabbes 1& 175 . (N
SRATILAIT  BAATELITE  TALZINTIN
M June 3032
Cash and balances wiih banks »  METAELI0E  DETAS3 05
[ mIZ A HCareE
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lnsmraace and finsacsal risk mansgrment {conlinued )

Liguidity risk
Liguidity risk &5 the risk thas the ihe Company canncd meel its malunng shlipasens whes they beooma dus, o reasonsbls cot and in & imely masner. Liquidity risk srised
because of the possility that the Compasy might be wishie 1o meet it prymem sbligssions when they fall due as  sesult of mismanches i the timing of the cash Aews under
heth normal and isess circurmsees. Such sesarion could tocur when Fending necded Sor iliyuid Eeet positions is nol svadlbis & the Company of oepishie

Lisguidity risk rassgemend is the Company i selely determined by Asset and Lishility Disbursemont Commitiee, whick bears the evensl] responsibiliey for quidity nak. The
main oheective of the Crompam/s liguidity ik famewerk i3 1o maimain sulficient Bquidity i oeder 1o craure that we Mozl cur mannng obigation,

Nlapapemesd al lguidity risk
Cash fiow [orocmsmg i peifarmed by e finaree depanment The firescs depasiment marstan eollmg Tofecass of liguidity requerements to sroure & ha dulfecien cath o
ioct fperatitnal oo

Tha Company cvalusies 25 ability o seet fis obligations on s mageing bay Plascd on these evalustens, the fmhmﬁﬂmmm

Prisent liquidity risk marnsgement implics that sufficient cash is mainied asd that sufficiend funding i available b meet it Babilities when due, snder both posmal iad
sirezsed condinne, without mcurrisy snscceplable keses of Fisk demage in the Compary's eopatition

Slasurity analysis of fimancial liskitien

The table belom analyses the Cemparry’s Ssascel llabilities imio roevent maturity grospings baied os the rermaining period ai the statemend of financial poistion &t 10 the
eoniraeiil masancy date The canh flows presensed pov he adiiceunted amounts 10 be setiled in fature.

UeIED EEYE END - MOODEYE  LPET | yTar LatEl

30 Juwe 2023 EIB E1B ETR EIE

Imunmsce comEacl liahlites I5T 215554 Q4 IREEIR PO TSRSAT  EED TED A4

Imufance payshles (14, TIRa883 (0701 880) (IRAGTINDG  (SAENAZIE)
b el 43635 213 12A23 Rl B 543 &5 323516
Totwl finsacial liabilisies A8 149, 308 25300251 EBLASETUE 45520834

35 Jume 22T
iraurance comiract lishilitics 292 HAT AR5 ILITTIE 41 35EMT ha6,7 11,068
irmwance payahlcs (RAEEIE) (13.E02578) (B2 AGE) {00 63
e 12 569 5K 10,645 411 5800088 bk L 0]
Tostal imaniial labiiokes s 424217 HENO6E 36 TR JAZ070, 264
1 Buly 1031

Banurifes onlind lubdies 195 MEXEY 19124327 4283310 U0 004
Bascrangs piyabiles TS T B4 TN O S 18,538 143
Ceher hisbilities 17,100 467 40000 10066554 &7 300431
Tetal Fanancial abilitie M) I, TTR ITO0S IDE 53594130 181 1T
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Isurance s Faancis] rik missgemenl (oon lissed]
Rlarker rnk

Market ritk i defined s the ik of lows rish that the v value of foure cash fews of & Mnancial insremest will Auciusie becwsse of changes i marked risk facion: soch &
mtgnes] mies, fooeign eochangs res, equity proes, oredil spreads ssd shewr wolatilines, Market risk can anag in oomjunction: with trading and nen-trading activilics af &
firmncial svdrivbom.

The Comparry dacs sol srdinanly chgage meﬁuuMﬂuﬂmuhuEﬂnpl

Managrmenl of markel riak

The main ehjociive of market mik managemenl is bn masage and goniral markei rik sxposeres wiithin scoepiabls parsmcicen, whells eptimmimg the rehein on cisk, Markel ek
13 pokmeid by e ok sansement depamsent o redulaly. o ideenfy aire sdveric movemen o the wnderlviae vanabics

Riledesd ke rivk

Iretgreal rafie mrel in Bhr ik dhad the valun of a firancial irstrament will be @ffecsed by changes in market imienes rries. Bomewings chxined st vanable rades give rise o inleresd
Hide ok

The Compary's exposue o the nsk of changes in market interesi rales pelates primawily 10 the Company's obligasons snd faancial sasets wish (losiing isierest rales. The
Company & alus exposcd on lived rate Nnancial socty and Minancial BEabilites. The Company's svestment porilolio s comprised of Eftopias prvernmenl bondi andl cash

depaails

Floating inoeredl  Neai-inienes

33 June 1930 Fied braring Bearng Totad
ETH ETH ETE ETH
Ansrin
Cash and halances waih hanks. AT OET R4 150 807 0 - ATVIARANGR
INVEAITHEA SECUME
- Mvailahie for ke . . A5 248403514
= L shl reseivabiss 16,175,340 B - 16,175 340
Iibirsie recervablion s < 10,380,181 10,380 1EN
ke receivables — e = I[_IEI.E 3 IE
Tatal 30,133, 1RY IRAYT OGP N02A%F 053D 108
—- e —————
Lisabiliiies
Ersurance coract listalmes E =  AELTRGE4] 4RI TEDE43
Dt estidtlics ridiod - -
Bormrargs - s
InEsrakce payabla B = BLEFLIES RIS
bt liabilines - - BEIIIELE e )
Tatal - - BO2ETE D0 DOEATE
5 P 2022
Moty
Canh and babasces with banks 247 000 I507 0 - 387463 305
Irwvegimen sscurines
- Avmbabsle for sale - : - IREANETIT  1REMETIT
- Leans s ecervahles ISIEM2 - . 1Ana 2
Irsrares sevenvahlen - - 10, 56, 18] 16,380,181
THher reumivables . - L1 LIesT
Tatal TIGONEEST THIONTEIVE DOOVRRERN T SWIVTEOED
Laabilivies
|reasance corteact linhililies - - - BATINOSE 1S4 TIDO0SS
Trautnnde payihles ; - = MSERREA ML R
e bt : : - AB20K063 49148085
Tostad . - o RSORTEE  DO00 TR
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Inssrance snd Ansscial risk @i gemesi |continoed)
Marke rick {rostinesed)
Interest rage risk {eostinwed)

1 July 2021 Fined bearing tepuring Tatal
ETE ETh ETE ETH

Er

Cash wnd halances with Banks M 554,223 91282245 s ATTRIAAGR

IresTmE Ny ounie

- Avmisble for sk - - IFTTAEN IITMAAN

- Losats wrad pecorvablon 500 00 ® - 3,556, 904

Irsurarsce regoreahien - = 1030 4% 10,380, 45

{nbee pecervablion - . i
Tatal FWGILIET LB TR i!i% ﬁi

Lialbsilities
Iraursnce coalia kasiline E JIT OG0 FIT P00 004
Imunnoe payabic 16,535 541 BT 340

rhes datslihes - = ATM450 4T 300451
Tatal - - MISaEE 38181000

Foreips cachange rak
Foreign exchange ek is the risk that tha fir valist o fetue cash flaws of & financial instrument will Mactuite due b0 the changes in foragn exchange mies. The Compazy
primardly ianaces in Eibiops Bier and its asscts and habilitics arg denomisated is the same cutmescy. The Compuey i therefore aot exposed o cummey mik

[ apital mansprosrsd
The Comgary mastains an cfficint capital strocture of equity sharehoiders’ fands, coasiseat with the Compary's riak poofile and the regulatory ind market requirements of
ils bifinea.

The Comgany s shipctives in manaping ils capial are:

i hwwmﬂmm.ﬁmmmmﬂiumditMMmilm

* i mairan finencial stroegth 10 SUppon o basines prowth;

» 1o siisly the sequirements of iis policyheoldent, regulatons and HBE SpEnces,

& 10 petain fimancial flexi®ility by mainising stoeg Mquihiy wnd scoo o range of capas] markeis,

= 1o allocale capital cMacicnly 1o sopport grovwib

+ 1o safiguied the Company's ahifity o €06ERUE &3 & going [0Rcem w0 that if can cantmue ko previde netanss for shansholdon and Benefits for ofber stakeholders, and
« o prowide s adoquate 1ebuin b shaseholders by pricing inverancs contracts commermunmiely widh the breel of ridk.

uwwdhwm#]wmhhmﬂwwﬂﬂmﬂiﬁﬁﬂm eopoang and
enmares thad the Comparry is facused o the creanien of valug for sharcholders.

The Cormgay has s number of sources of capital wvailable (0 # and seks 1o optisise it debl 4 equity sructen is onder 10 craure thal it cas cossimently maximing retura 1o
shascholders, The Company comiders nog ooy the Saditiondl sowoes of capaal funding but the aliemative srsrces of capital mcluding remserance, a sppfopriste, when
pssesming ity doplovment and wiage of capial. The Compamy manages m capital all iterm thin se eligisie 10 be inowed sa capital for ipulniery purpeses.

The Compary is segalaed by the Mational Bank of Eshiopia sad & sultject w insurance sehvency rogelations which specitfy the minimwm amoont and type of capital that musi
e held in addiiion i ihe ireursnce habililies. The Company mankges capital in scoondance with these rules and has embedded in it riak management fmework the
TeCCany T 0 cvens continuous ind full comphancs with wch repulabioss. i
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Imsurance kil Masaqial rick managemenl (csatinued)
T apilal mssagiment [cantinned |

Margs of Solvency ratis
According b the Liscencing & Supervision of Imumnince Business Margin of Sohvency direcie o, SIRHAI016 of the National Bark of Elhiepss, an e CTYRg
enerd mserance bavinew thall keep wdminied capital amcuniing b the lghedt ol 9% of ity techaical previiios, of $0% of the nel wiilcs premioms i the last recceding
finarciad veas, or the mismem oaéd camsal
Margin of slvescy mtio is the excess of sssets over liabilities 8o be maintsined for peseral insurance busscsi Adveiinable gsers and habilities sased belew 18 i accondance
with marpin ol selvescy direenve Mo SIBHAT016

34 Jume ¥ Juma
el b ]
EIB EI
Al misiahle @enri
Cashi meed balarsoes wiih hanka ATIASBST  RET 481303
| vestimeril sEcanngy * =
= Available for sl las 800 804 1B538eTAT
- Loasa s peceivables B 1T i 3510,742
Inununec icces abic {0y L]
Heirsurane sl EHRCS) e 50 004, T
(bt GBS 20971 3k 13.830,E21
[hefeired S man on §7.450.4058 T2.730, 102
Isesimant oty AILHG  ILITTENE
Properts, plant and et pmict 44 T D 33,180,372
Siansory deposs 41,134,563 19507 KL
Enchudeil ayets .
Porabl B (R5M4485)  (B20013T)
Firrile & Fouluee (1oinntd)  (LEM51E)
Sistaley Dhebtiors (P393 (321991T)
B 10 8ET TS S50
Asdrmmsabie lisbilities
Inwveramce coslim liskilimes SR TER AT DS, TE)086
Teside pavabley SRR T MR REd
Dbt liabsdines. S50 8 1% 49 J8E.053
Curicnl mmotene wy liibalaees 4363, 590 JA4E 198
Bctiseremt berednn obligalions 1,931 530 00
Dhederred Laa liahilmes 1 [} il
— BIOSTATed 489 ITL0T4
Adrmitied caginal {A-H} _WM-
PREL prereiim A58 0 M0
Techcal Frovision I TEREA)  3EA TI)0ES
Sohency Margin

Limin of mt premiam 2095 of ned Premivm FLANRAZE B IR

120,695 211 Q18747

Limit of iechnical provision 35% of inchaical prevhain
LSORIO0 0D

“Slinimam pakl up capiad

Fair valur of fasscial ssseis sad babiliiies
RS |} requines an entity o claisify messured of disclesed fair vabses scoosding tn & histanchy that reflaow the ugnificance off obeervable iepeta.

Al axicts ard lasilities foo which fair vales oo meaured o disclsed i the inancil datement are cirlegosised within the fuir valoe hierechy, which compiises of thice levels
a3 descnbed helow, banad on the bewoal level sprat than i sigreficant to the fair valu messitermest i b whole

Valeahan madcls
FRS Ijwm-Mﬂ#hMMthMhhmm“Mmemﬂh
marked data ohisincd from independent souroes. snohuenable input refled (he O s’s markel asvgrmplions.

Al assesn and lishilitics for which Bair vales i meassned or disclosed i the firsseisl siiements arn categonised wishin the fus vilue besrurchy. desoribed a3 follown, hased en
tha foswesl bevel vt tht i3 sgreficam w0 ihe G valys meaisrement ki & while

® vl 1 Imﬁ-qﬂmmqmﬁmmmhwmum

L]
& Livel T bnpuis other than quoted prices isclisded within Level | that are sbuervable for the awse or liability, cither directly (ie us prives) or indirctly (ie. derived from
pn;mmmmdumwmqqﬂmmmm—tﬂﬁuﬂumwwhhwﬂuﬂmh
markets thai are comeidered o than setive, of sther valaation Ischrigque in which ol significant mpsis s dsectly of indifaotly shisnvable fhom mariet de

Ieconcluuion, fhis caiegnny in for valustion techaigees for whech the lowest level inpot thin i sgrificant in the fur value
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d Inssrance and Mesacal risk mansgement oostinued )
4B Valuitisn madeh (coatinued)

# Lovel b dnpum for the asset or Hability et are net butod on cbesrvably market data (usobaenvable ispuss). This category inchades all aasety and lishdlition for which Be
vilualios techfigue ischuded inpats ot based on observable daie and the snobscrvabls mpeis have & significani eifect on (he assel of Habslins valustion, This calegery
includes instrumenns that ar: valued based oo quoted prices for simslar imtrements fior which sigeificant unchservable sdjestments of assmptions are rogeined 1o refiost

diflerences behween The instiusenls
) g 2023 30 Jens 2002 30 Juasp 2021
Carrying Carrying Carrying
AfmiaAl Falr value amoEni Falr veiue amsunl Fuir value
ETH EIE ETE £im EIE EIR
Wi ngiad dict
msh and belarces with basks TP ARG ATT AR RGY  IETEE3 205 MTABL 08 MITAA AR 327916453
b £t
= Avulable for sale 146,403,504 245400504 K5 Joe 737 IE396,T37 137743500 13740400
= Loans mnd pecehables 16,1 75,340 16174065 3 51E742 150074 3055 Do EELIE
Sisnnery Depesil 41,108 363 4l 138563 29967 RE| a7 ARl 23,030,857 IN0I0EET
Trads prcyrvables 13,389,131 I0JE0 BN POES1E] 10,380, 181 10, B0 456 18, 80 454
Heirmumance aasety 91MB.758 FLREE T SR0M T3 39,034,791 61 R4 022 54, 184 022
Dby secenables 10,319 204 N B0 3219517 £ 21%007 1,17 052 137042
Total FMANOAIY  FMIBAY  GERSEIASE  SBOOEIASE  SALWLIM0 541985140
Finaneml linbilities
Iy conirmc
il AELTEOBAY SR TEORAD 66,710,064 MaTIE0NE T MO0 21700004
Trade payables MBS MEEZS 0909084 30,959 55 16,405 343 16,525 343
[Hhet lishilitien B ILE1E  ASI2IE1E 45243060 A94E06Y 47300451 47,300 451
Tatal GIANITATE G0N ETE 500,590 HEI00.5Y BRSO ka1 Azenn

AA.1 Fair valer meihads and assumpiisns

Loans aed receivabled incluhng trade reosivables are caried ol cos set of pravivon for impairment. The evtimaned Tt vadee sepreicaty the divoounted smosn of estimuted
Fature canh flows expected o he recenved Expociod cash floves are dacousted sl susmest markel raes b desermine fuir value.

483 Valwation technique wing wignificani unebsrrvable inpaty - Level 3
The Compary has sa financial asset measored o iair value os sshesguent recognifion

484 Trapders between the Tair value hicraschy cabrgarion

[huring the theee reporting periods covened by thise snsial Fitancial itntements, there were 0o movements between levels ae 5 reaubt of significan inpets o the T videstion
pereess beooming ohservable of enchscriahle
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0 THE YEAR ENDED 39 JUNE 2023
50 June 39213 1 Jmar 2021
ELB EIR
Med premium iseame
(Rfoas premium wrilles S17.TET.515 TG 810
{irass premism (ncame:
Ciroas wrrien 517,787,515 IS TR0
Chassge in eecarned premiums provison (70,39 35T) (IR 52T 665}
Fremiwm revenee srisiag from issurance contracts issued HTAIE 1R 344 Boh, |45
Fremiwm eoeded Ba reissirer (39 683 405) {46, 195,963)
Total Ben premisms 357,752.813 JilaT, 1K
Fee died commisslon iscome
Ifisuiance Sofiliacts ILAIDR1X 13,025,530
Tatal Fees anil eosnmisdian inoome BIA19.813 )
Fee ingome represinis sommission reoeives on direst buvingss and (Fassactions eoded o re-insurance comganies during the
vear
B Jume DOLY 38 Jane 212
Met claims and benelFs paid EIB EIB
Ciroan bgnp it & clarms pasd 208,476, T4 171 858 408
Changes in tatanding claims 47 B4 R40 (2,30 S0 )
Changes in eckaical provison [BNR 2,330,004 335nms
Lemses recognised &= a resull of hability sdequacy best TET.TIS 127,258
Clairi reeovery from salvage (N5 000 (1 ADT AR}
T Iamin  iaMAN
Recoverahle Fiosm fe-insurance
leima pacd recaverable (R.TE4.5%3) (5,5T8.287)
[eecreasing i prenvson o outitanding claime recovermble (25,348 30T {3.6048,467T)
Incrense im provision for iechnical pronasion IBME 674 058 (A41R)
(R ATRAT) (IEAIAAREY
el elaimas and benefis enpeades 218,599 257 TRELEE 242
U nddprwriting expoases
Commission paid B S530 Z1 606130
Changes i defermed acguaialnem gosl {4,723 5EL) (2,558 31 Th
TEATE 145 1%206.813
———
Hunalyan of scguation cosl if o dhawn helow
Asquisihon coal paadl during the year
Muovement in acquisilion coat (4,722 XEE) (L1317
Investmene ing e
Inierest income on kans and recervables financisl wetruments 42 B0E 253 33,B57.441
Davidensd o 40833 388 26, K27, T84
Remal inei {nole 15a) 1,067 ) L
Imicrest mxoms on salulony dopeossts ThE 59K 151,874
Ginss from sale of property and equspmeni 1Y ITEI51
Tot investment ncome g e
T 1 ; g -
¥
RN L
e .




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.C,

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EOR THE YEAR ENDED )8 JUNE 2023

10 Oeher incomss
Sundry income

11 Other operaling espenses
Employes bemefies (node 11,13
Clepreciation & amectizalion {rote 19 & 20}
Renial expenses
Smtionery and prmting
O enperoies
Commmunicalion
Repasir and mamsenance
Fuel aredl Lubeican
Insurance
Legal and professional fes
Fre muinment
Lramretm’s allsaniz
Adverising and poblscity
Bark chagrs
Aulit o
Perdiem
Trarsportation
Liilities
Crmaliaiion expense
Tax Fapemnac
Impairment of claim recoversble assot

111 Empleves Benefits

Wages and nalarics

Allowances

Penaicen costs — defimed contribation plans

Cither employee costs

Eeverarse ooty - Dedined bemelin plans (note 1 38)

17 Compeny income and deferred lax
12s Carrenl iscome taa

Company imdome o0 (mote 130
[ederned income taneredst ) 1o pradil or boas (note | 2d)

Tt charge o prodit or koas
Tars (credit] om ather comprehensive income

Tl ax o stalement of comprebensive BCome

30 June 2023 30 Jupe 2023
E1B ETB
Sh1N3A MI1ITE
Em HIITE
BE 191358 4 577 P
50115948 4 JI59TT
16 003,874 I 400454
5419533 1020 %60
AT R 451349
1,800,852 1,569,370
1,768 357 1,952 515
A TTEANY +.RE6 -1
BOERALTY 2404 200
30267 43R T3
Eo S b 5028
1,325,000 I 350,000
135854712 1,090,310
14375 161,007
£2.800 145,478
451 0048 R
ST S04 ALE A8
3T 759 170 0
205192 12430
b A1 1820
1P 535 &9 45T
___ sm0p00 5000000
143 EET IR |ﬂ|ﬂ
61289337 L et ]
15,142 489 1438 565
6, TR 6T 4812 508
148 848 1. 253051
!!I!TFII E! i[ﬂ!&l
B5,193.338 i ETT
3555799 9088 120
{154 557h
3561 242 B934 065
1360243 L5034, 065




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 8.0
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ilh Tazation charge
Thmmwcmpqﬁpﬂhbuﬁﬂmmaﬂm&mhmﬂ-nuhmumanhm

inantre b e as folkows.
38 Jume 2023 3 June 2011
EIR EI®
Prafit hefore s Y052, 1 0% #3032 033
Non-deductible expenses
Enierissemenl 548,781 IS5 0TR
Retmwment benedit expense
Ihopeecainen as Per IFRS 5,002 568 4321977
Dheastion i 532506 -
(bt w Paid expense Sl X523
Sponsirikip Fee pleg ) -
Trenvrsin [ doaibaiil recervahles 5 000 000 500 (KM
Gl Expense H1AT IEB.T7R
Laaas
Intenest imcome txed ab sourog (42 80K 251) (33,B57.461)
Bond income lied 8 sounce (TS, 50E) {161 A0
[ividend inoome el ol srce {40,513, 186) ({26,827, Tl
Depreciation as Per Tax Law {5,097 965 (4,640,00T)
Expected Rocoveres on salvage {7.358,000) (1,407391)
Retinemend benefit income (1.2T7.175) 1,208,234}
Faxsbic income 1] L maman
Currenl Tex Experse [ M%) _Eﬂl’
12 Coempany incoms and defeered iax (continsed)
30 Jmne 1015 3 Jume 2032
I3c Curreal income tax Eabiliy EIR EIR
Halance ol the beginning of the year B004 031 1223323
Chege for the year {mobe |25 K ) 06d.T29
WHT Paid {1 470,084) {1054 A3E)
Paymsent during the year {8,157 875) [ s ferz )|
Ratanse ol the end of the year 1. 050,580 L]




MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.0
MOTES TO THE FISANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

I2d Deferred incoms tax

The analyids of deferred tux {assetspliabilities is as follows:
T be recovered afier mone than |2 months | 206,238 1,399,795
T be recovered wighin 12 months L

1,205,239 1399 155

Defemed income S ety and labilices, defierred income tax chargedtcredil) in prafit or loss , in equity and other
comnrehereve income e alinfatsble in the following Semid

Credit! Credit!
At 1 July ":'I r’h: “""‘],"I 30 Junt
Difrered ineome tan (assets)linbilities: 2022 2023
ETR ETE EIR ETB
Propery, plam and equipmend (LA 25 (79,5440 - (2,514,100}
Post eemgpbosymend benedit obligalion 1,044, 45% 274403 1,308,862
Totsl deferved tax (assets) Miabilities {1,399,795) 154,557 - [1,205.239)
Dieferred income ban asaren(labilltes o
Praperty. plani and equipment {2.337.128) (97, 12E) - (2,434,254}
st eemployment benefit oblsgaton 803 657 230,792 . 1034459
Total deferved tay auseiu{Eabilities) {1,834, 459} - S = {1299, 795)
M Juwne 2023 30 Jwne DOIT
EIE EIB
13 Cadh and cash equinabents
Cash in hand 155,656 1020, 724
Tene depaita watk financal inatiuinoes 24755 A4S LIEAETRI0
Deperits with local banks [ G ] 129,554 571
477 654, BES lﬂiﬁ}E
Mamiricr anafysiy
et G| 9] A4 137,483 205
Mo cimen 3RV d63, 205 -
477,654 865 387,463 204

Fum:-mﬁﬂwudh-nmminﬂ cash equivalent & made up of the following:

30 Jume 2023 50 Jume 2022

ETE EiB

Cash in hesd 135,656 1,020,724
Shart-term deposits with bocal banks 189,541,370 129,954,571
1B9A07 0126 | #0975 255




MATHRSAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLL (MICE) S.C
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENIED 30 JUNE 2L
M June I0LY 30 June D32
14 Imvestmrn @ pncuithes ETH ETH
Auvailabie For sale:
Equay iivealment 24k A0 514 [R5 306 TIT
45400, 504 185 308727
Loans and receivaldes:
Ethicpsan Govemment bonds 1581921 351K 42
DVT BARK OF ETHIOPA BOMND 12455 419 -
IE-.I'I!IHIJ 1SIET42
Matarity awalii
Cuness TI663 315 351842
Pl il 1EE |5 479 -
Iﬁij'.ll_l.l'-l- 3 EIE T
The Cosspany hedds equity invesimenis in the follaing enisties;
50 June 1023 i Jumee D12
Mumber '""':: Mumbstr of  Perceatage of
o shares ooy shares awnership
Bl ol Abyiiana 5.0, LTy M 125,680 0l
M Inlernational Dank 05974 0RO 00 0 A
Femen Bank 5.C. 107 450 215% 5,192 100
Ethiopean Reinnrases aITI 151% IEET 25%
Aocess Capial §.C L1 i - 00 -t
Amthara hank {5.c} 1,000 Lillens 0 L]
Ahadu bank {x.0) S0 00T L it

Thesr invoatments fc unquitod equily securites messared ot cosl
The fair vabee of the unguoted equity secuniics carried af ¢ost ¢aseol be redinbly esiimated as there ane B0 active market for
these financaal instruments, thay have therefore boen disciosed ai cost less impairment (il any)

3 Juse DRIY 30 June 2022

i4  Insurascr recrivabiles ETH EIE
[ from palcy hokiers 1] 181 !gaﬂl]l!
(3N s il 141, 380 181 [EEETRE T
Less imparrmeent allowance (R 380, 1K1 ) (10380 T8RS

m i}

15a Impairmest sllosasee on msurasce recebrables
A reconcilition of the allowance for impaimment boees for losse and reccivables by class, is 88 follows

Hii FURE JWLS 29 AEBE SULE

ETR ETH

AL haly 10,380,181 1038045
Charge fow the vear (node 1) (X1%)

A1 30 June 140,340, 18] 1 1K1
M June JEY 30 Jume DO1Y
ETH ETH

16 HKeisswrance sagls
Claired recoversble [ see poie 16a) » AT R FrI6B AT
Reinsarer sharg of ungerned premium 19,157 8560 IEEITRCTH
115850, 765 T116,800
Less: Impairment allowancs — (23 6EL0OT) .

—hE AT

ETH 500000 & oiher cpersting snd administrative expenses. The earying amounts dischsed above in respect of the
pewaurance of irvesment contracts appeoximate fir value ot the reporting dase.

During the year, the Cospasy entered into relssurance amangements that resulied in peofits on inception of ETI 2,659.439.01
(2022 ETH 2672634250 This profit has been rellocied in the statement of profit or loss fees snd commission ingome {Role
il



NATIOMAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHHIFLA [(NICE) S.C.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I

lsa

b

7

Helsnrance ausets |contnmed)

30 June 1022 30 Jume 2011
ETR EIB
Claims recoverable are analysed s follows:
Ricoverable on claims - Incarmed bl nit reported claims 3N 584 3508 6a2
Rewverable on outstanding elaimi 93,148,312 35268817
e ATEEN S8R4T
The movement in claims recoverable is snalysed s follows
Talasce ot ihe beginning of yeds A9 268 A5% £3,67T3 553
Hecoveries during the year B O L 10609 05
[ecresse in recoverable during the year 26,595 386 (5,004,126)
YT — R YR
The movesents i Espaimeni allowanos faf reinsurance axsels i sealyzed below,
Balance al the beginning ol year 1B 552007 1% 6EE 00T
[ Revewery yallromnce mads duneg the vear for dowbthil mecoverably 5 0000, 004} 5, 0o (8260
—mE00T ___IBSELOOT
30 Jung 2023 30 Jume 20T
EIB EIE
(M bieT aesely
SEalT sl vances T2 TI% sT4021
CHher aconund pecorvable 10,319,204 5219917
Pripavia 11,404 255 9442 53]
o run aaaT 225 NE 15,236,471
Codlective mnpamment (1,604 650) {1 S S50}
20,971 25 13,631 821
Mavseriny amalysis
Crmrent 17,549 553 2242512
Mo curmen 123 005 L
ma 13,651 821
Delerred scguisition coal
Theis Fepresmi cesminission on ureamed prost=e pelaling 1o the
uncapired temure of risk.
Dhefeered soqeril ke com: MManne 303,736 JEL RN
Dheferred soguisiiim cost- Feg 1,053,380 1658
[helermed acqemtiom com- Engineening G19.225 15,55
[helerrend skt b oos: Liabilgy 3573 ZEE553
Theletred _-wm oot - Mojor 13 548 Ad 0714339
Dhelerred acqemation cost- Geen., Aceadent 218, 7T5R 216847
Delerred acquisition oos- (s in traeei 138,557 269,15
Dl mogatif ks oo - Pecunanes 513,478 6523
Thelerred soguisition cosl- FYT 1LAlE 194,355
Diefimed acquistiion cosi- Boeglary 5T559 B
PR e . -1 Y — vt I FLLES
The movement in defiemed acquisstion cosl 15 & follows
Hatanes a1 beginning of vear . 12,730,002 10,350,704
Miovement in defernod acquestion eosi 4711333 1399 V18

Halsnce st the end of the year ...—EM




MATHINAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA {(NICE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2000
30 June 2023 3 Jume A2
ETH ETH
1% Inviestmsenl propsry
Cast:
At s beginming of the vear 22.074.137 13,048,237
Adddines 5, 766 B0 9,025, %)
At it end of the year 27840 937 L2074, 137
Accumulated depreciation:
At the begimning of the year BEETH E03 368
Charge fior the year 4519 2,304
Al the end af il year 1,301, 198 E06.6T9
Ml haok value 16,539,740 11,177,458

1% Amouwnts recognised im profit or less for invesdment properties (node 9)

30 Jane 2023 30 Jume D022

EIB ETB

Raental income 133,143 BT
Direci operating expenses from property that generaled rental incom {272,103} {10,752)

'ETE lﬁltﬂi';;
19h Fair valer measarement of the Company's invesimenl properiies

The Compam's invesiment propery (s measuncd 8 oo, These properines mchode those held for remind purposes. There are
currrrdly nn redne e on ke rraliabulity ol thise feeerlied

Invesimeni propesty @ insially messured at cost incheding Fansaction costs and subseguenily meassred ot deprecisted cost (lesy
any sccumulated impairment bosses). Depreciation i3 caloalased using the sirmghi-line method to allocate their soml ta their
residual walues over their estimaled weeful lives of 50 years. The far valee of imvestmend properties has been dosclosed as

The fasr value af e Compasny's investmend property &5 ot the reporting date and has Been arrived o1 by in-house engineers
qualified estale parveyor and valuerns. These valuers have appropeinte qualsfications and rocent experience m ihe valustion off
propertics in the rebevant lacatsans. The fais value was delermined based on the replasemen cost eoncepl which approsimates
the estimabed amceant for which & property should exchange on the date of vahailion between knowledgeable willing pasties in
an arm’s lemgth transaclion afier proper markeling. prudently and withou compatsion. This implics a market comparable
spproach thal reflects the reconl Eansaction prices for similar properties. In estimating the far value of the properties, the
highest and best use of the properties is their curment use. There bas been no change o the vahation fechnique dusing the year.




MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOP LA (NICE) 5.0
HNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[FOR THE YEAR EXDED 39 JUNE 3023
W Property, plant oad equipmsnl
Mfice Work-in-
Freehold Motor Furniture Compatrr pregress [nobe

land wehiches and eyl pEsent Ha) Total

118 ETB ETH ETH ETR ETH
sl
At 1 July 1931 1149435 31848135 10,518,308 HASI 18 6 953,080 58,156,572
Addstiony ] 162 109 1836042 1,374,227 13,200 3285578
Dhspeeaal T e
As 1 30 June 2022 149435 31830344 _ 13,354,350 ¥ 126,841 TOILZA0 6L ATL1%0
w1 July 2822 L9438 3] EMO 244 13,354,350 B, 136,841 T00N.280 &1 472150
Addiies = 11,534.871 1.546,714 1427809 teld (123 16153417
Disposal - {30000 e (3.000)
Ax al 30 Jane 2013 1140435 4 15 14,8598 64 10 50 1485 300 TI622 56T
Accumalsied deprecislies
Aot 1 July 1821 « 12219530 & 80| B9 5 006,606 . 24 058,115
Charge for the year - 2804702 1049374 LR 5T - 4232 853
Diisperial . . :
A b M0 Fune 202E = a7 343 TE51.263 5705373 - 18,200,778
At | July D2 - 14734242 TE51.263 5,M05273 . 28290, 778
Charge Sor the yea . 30 581 1,231,865 EEL 6032 - 4 B0l
Disposal 1] (2,969)
s wk 30 June 2028 - 17 4 5042159 H SIS - 3Bee2sE
Med book vales
An gl 30 Jene 1002 [MEE AR 17 CF D02 5500, 047 421 568 000280 33,181,571
Az at 30 hene 2023 I, 149435 24613939 5515,905 1085 TR 7.458304 44,726, MW
{Construction ia progress
Consirusiion in peogeess relates 0 the constnaction af head quadter far NICE 5.C.
Impairmecnl revies

b |

Wipen impairment review, the net book value of property, plant and equipment do rot excoed #ts rocoverabls vaba i of the end of
the resorting perind. Thua, the masasemend are of the oninion thal allswasss fof imBainsent is rot recuired

M June
J June 2023 b ey
ETE EIB
Slarutery depasle
Srannory depek 41,138,563 29,967 881

41 138 503 150467 EEI
The movement during the veas i i fnlleas

Asai | July I3.%67.8R1 23,030,587
Additson [redsction) G243 538 & S04 10y
Inborcs foccrvabds off satulnly deposil in Govemment bond 1 ST [ 1 A1T 605
A an I8 Jame Al.138 563 19967 551

Sttty doposits include saving bonds scquired from the Governesent of the Federsl Demozrate Republic of Ethiopia, brarng
|mnwudm&mpmm-ﬂmmmmamm“ﬂﬂhwwﬂ
Ethicgéa and serve as the statulony reserve caloolated ot 15% of the pad up capital

The statutory deposit above inclades ETB 30,783,450 (2022 ETE 22,031 400, W02): ETB 15.000,000) that is oamsferred b
Ethiogsan Governmend fior the segesition of Great Resaissance das Bond. The Bonds: beans interes) income of % per sanum and

K% per annum

Alskough, the minimums balance requined b5 be set aside s ETB 13,610,806.15, actrucd imerest eoceivable on the siatulory deposit
transfierred 1o Eshiopian Savings Bond of ETB 323, B35 &5 have boen incladed in te disclosed balance




MATHINAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPFA (NICE) C

NONTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EOR THE YEAR ENIKED B JUNE 2053

Tasurence cenirac labiliise

Chstsiareding Clums wnd loss adpsmiment cxpomcs [Sole 22 Ta)
Clams incurred bet ol nporied {nete 22 1)

Uncasrracd premism (pole 22 1¢)
Vmallocitnd b sdaisImenl experas

Espertad recovenes from mahago

Bgmserers’ shaer of cubarding clashis
Fonssrance share of [ncumed But Mot Reporied (IBHNR ) claima
Rewsaren’ shawe of Lincamed premsm
tmpanmen of claim recoverablic macy

Totel reirarers’ share of insersaoe liakilition {are aole 16)
Fiel imarance labiily

Maturisy avalysis

Cusrenl

Pish CErPETH

The groxs claims reponied, the bas sdjustment expenses lisbilities s the by for elasmi ineusred Bul nod reponesd are we af

caperted pecoveries from salvage and sshrogation.

Chutsnasadivg cluims and hoss sljusmani ropemac,

Fire

Blolios
Wlarine
Arreienis
Peiunanes
Eagadring
Clencral

Pyl

2L1b Claires incarred bl sol reporied

Fure

Maior
Barie
Arabe gy
Pegusariss
Enpineerag
L
T

¥ Jawe 2023 30 Jung 2022

ETB ETE

18T 544 133,871,703

35 35K 327 B1 248 RS2

168 0B1 TS I9T.0TA, TS50

e R Lo 3000, 142

(7,358,000 (1407351}

A TEORY MSSTINO6E

23, 1EE302 53 40 EI7

3,324 584 L T H

19,157 Ba 1B 844 141
il ) 5

F1 K 7IR 59034, 793

LN 088 JOTATAITE

Y [EE A5 JNEERS 13T

WTETLITE 6,952,141

VLA, RSA JTATAITE

The: hdreEifeenl N fcamed premeam acoound dernng the pear was as Ellows

Halanee ar the beyirming of yea
Imercass in uscarnad premium

Bualanee &t the oo of year
Inswrance payables

Mﬂmﬂwﬂlﬁhmmmmﬂm“mmﬂﬂﬁ

[t o nemmer

B0 Jyma 2023 30 Juse 3021
EIR EIR
474,000 130,600
146,032,748 JOK, 721 286
739,000 466,000

TV 800 5 TG
15,943,638 1290195
113,811 2195 445
11 877, 13% 157383
LT 9L -
mnss 1o
akd K1) L6IAE22
31,089,083 16,137.725
¥4 126 K21.766
?Il.ﬁ?’; nwl-:t;
194431 TS
1280837 I 993,923
ﬂ | EI | E! N

X5, 998,067 33268 862
442607 B9ESDDS
219441 308 158135 0m
3313530 1588572
4323476 4,004,629

4 434, 509 5 128,126
5432095 4740144
a2 % 030, 260
6,367,130 F
TPT.030 g
209 032,476 195,475,787
195475,787 156,790,239
3,856,780 0485, 148
30 030576 195,475 T4

M0 Jume 2023 30 June D021
ELR ETB

5216 30,539,804
—tE R
dl VR T ¥1,730,32E
MR 1,209 054

S AL 505 804




MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFLA (NICE) 8.0,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2033

24 (hiker liabibines
(nber financial Liabikities
I Hrector's remunaralion
Dwvidend payvablie
Unclmmed salary
Pemsion payable
Unearncd Revene
(ther noo-Timancial liahilsy
Acerusl
Delered commmuission mooms
(Hher account payables
Chiher tax payable

CHher eay payable cosmists of VAT payable and withhalding tax payable,

Maturity Anatysis

LCamrend
Bf- curment

15 Ketirement bensfin obdigation

Defined benefits Rabilities:
~ Severmnde benelil plan (nobe 25.1)

Lishility in ike sistement of fimancial position

Income stutement charge ncluded in persoanel

ERPERSEE]
= Severance boneli plan (ndde 25.1)
Totsl defined benefit expenses

Remcasurements for:
Severance benefit plan {mote 25,1}

30 Juse 2023 30 June 2022
ETE ETB
2,990,000 | 800,000
560,700 1,566,819
1,120,073 1,119,186
1,300,374 154,204
20,769,620 12,623,600
8,797,8% 6,177,803
26,744 857 22952, 190
1,001,083 2,654,182
65,323,616 9,248,063
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
ETR ETR
ShAYLUT ) 40,1458 734
B bl 43 E]ﬂ'e.ﬂ'
65,323,616 49,248,063
30 Junt 2023 30 June 2022
EIR ETE
4362 870 348,195
1I61ET0 3448198
3,394,381 2,454,663
3394381 2,454 663
(2191830} (1,990,875
(2171850 {1.980.575)
B =3 ;'I; .\.
A
. S
l.. 2 "1.1 :]E.
e 14
I A3
e |" L - 0 & !
7 . - - L
[ : -.,“ ." L]




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 8.
ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 JUNE 3033

b

i

mimmmmmmmu@tﬂimwmmmm#ﬁm
o the defined benelil schemes.

Thee severance benedit plan is an unfunded delingd benefit scheme.

The key financial assumplions are the discount rals and the rme of salary incresses The provision was hased on mn
independent actusrial valusiion performed by Actiarial Services East Africa Limited usisg the projecicd unit credi method.

The Company docs mcd maintam sy msscts fof the schemes but ensanes that it has waiThcient finds for the obligatons as they
erystallise

Severance hevefi pli

The severance benefits are based on the sisiutory severance beneli a8 set out in Labour Proclamatics Mo, 37772003, as
MWMWWIWM'W.WWMMNMM!mﬂ
abone aed ape helow the meliremend age (e has not met the requirament fo pccess the pension Fund) are entitled for the
b it kaﬂmrmhmwmhfmdmﬂyﬂrﬂmﬂrﬂthmm:m
month saslary of the first year in employment plus onethind of monthly salary for subsequent years 5 1 muximnum of twehve
mofillis Salary.




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.C.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED ¥ JUNE 2023
15 Retiremeni benelit abligation (continued)
{11 Severance bengfii plos (ramtimed)
3 Jume 2023 30 June 2022
ETB EIB
3%y Liability recogmised in the Nnsncisl position
Boverance pay 4 362,870 3,448,195
30 June 2023 30 Jawe 2022
15k Amount recognised is the profit or lass EIR EIB
Current service cost {exclading intened) 30200641 179,106
Imterest cosl 373,740 275,547
1,304 381 2,454 663
15¢  Amouni recognised |8 sther comprebensive income:
Actuarial (CGiainsklosses on demographéc assumplons 2,191,850 I.9R0.E7S
Actuarial (Ciains)Lostes on coanomic assamplions - -
Actuarial (GainshLosses on experience = =
2,191,840 I.JB0E75
[Deferred tax (lishilityasset on remeasuremnent gain or loss . -+
2. 191,850 1. 980,875
150 Chamges in the present value of the defined benefit sbligation
Al the beginming of the vear 3448, 195 2675554
Currenl service ool 1020641 2179106
Ingcrest cost 37,140 215,547
Actuarial {(adns)Loases on demographic assumplions 2191850 1,980,875
Actusrial ((ains)Losses on ECOROMAE MSURMPLONS - *
Benefils pdd {671,556} (3,662,897}
year 4362870 4B, 195
18 The principal sssumptions used in determining defined benefit obligations
30 Jane 2023 30 June 2022
EIR ETB
" Discoust rate (p.a) 14.30% 14.25%
12308 12.25%

Lang berms salary incresses (p.a)




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFIA (NICE) 5.C,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 202}

w

fid)

il

Liscount rare

in Ethiopia, mam;mm.mnmm.mmmmM!ﬁmi
Eihicpin is inefficient and does nol appesr o be market determined. 1AS 19 does not provide guidance for seiing the discount
rale in a country with lmited gevernnsent bonds or instruments.

The Company therefore opted 1o use a discount rate of (30 Juse 2023 14.30%, 30 June 2022: 14.25%, 30 June 2021 :
14 25%,) based an he prevailing comencrcial banks lending rate as advised by e Asssciation of Ethsopian Insarers.

Laomg term oty incrrases
The salary mcresse has been determined by the management a5 musually compatible rate taking inlo scoount the likely foture
economic scemancs of the country.

Morialily rete

Martakity 18 normally expressed & the probabdity of death within the next year for an individasd of 8 specific age. Different
mcatality rates are thus set for each age group (hagher rases for older people) and this sef of rabes is referned 1 48 & monality
Lable.

Thee mortalaty table wsed for the curment eenplovess wias A | %459752 as published by the Instibate af Adtuarics

30 Jume 2023 3 June 2022

Malis Females Males Femalis
20 0.101% oLl 0.111% L ol
] 0112% RENL 0.113% g 1T
k1] 0.116% 0113% 0.1 16% L] 11X
15 0.133% k1% 0.132% 8 0.120%
40 0.188% 0, 147% 0.188% 8 i 147%
45 0.330% fh,331% 0 3% d T231%
50 0 50 420 0500 % i 0420
i 1.035% .75 L035% # 0,750
21 1.720% 1. 27X% L TR # 1.2T%

pd
F
e |



SATHINAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOMA (NICE) 5.C.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED J0 JUNE 2023
35 Retirement benefil obligation (contimued)
i4e The principal assumptioas msed in determining defimed benefii obligntions {continmed

fiwd  Witkdroneals from service
The withdrawal rate selected was based on experscnos in other similar srrangements

i Jume 2023 30 June 2033

Malkes Femabes Males Females
M 1 5% 155 5% 15%
25 12% 12% 12%% 12%
£ 6% 5% % %
35 2.5% 2 4% 1% 1 5%
40 |.8% 1.58% % 1.E%
45 1% 1% 1% 1%
50 0, 18% 0, 18% [ %
55 008% 0.08% [ {10

008% 0.08% {11 (19

iw)  [ideith / Disabiliny
30 June 2023 50 June 2033
_— e malis Mlsles Females

20 (L 0e 0.040%% 0 0rS5 N T
23 0 00809 0 Eular34 00eg
30 {3 el LDE0 . CulrG 040AG
LL) [k Ol BLO4P GG LIRS
40 [, Ol (LS L 0.050%%
45 01 PG 0 ORI LR 00405
0 1 200M% 0, 1% 0 20 0, 140%
55 3508 025 03505 0.250%
Ll L5T0RG ARG 5700 0 E20%

fiell  Dararion af te plan
There was o chaags in the methods and assumsplions used is preparing the sensitivity analyss from prior yoars. The sversgs
duration of the retirement bemefit obligalicon at the end of the reporting perbod is 9.3 for 202223 vear (30 June 2032 9.5
vears, | July 2021; 9.3 vears, 30 June 2020: 9.4 years)




MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA [NICE) 50,
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EQRTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2033

151 Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption

]

)

The semsitivity of the averall defined bemefit lishilsty 1o changes i the weighted principal assumption is:

Impact en defimed bemedli obligution
30 June 3023 3o June 2022
Chasge s Imspeact of an kmpact ol & Iepact of an  lenpact of 8
0 kI ETH £TB
DA rane 1.0 247, 156 (280, 146) 200,391 (220.551)
Liong term. salary morestes ], (271,.2398) M OE% (2128.333) (RT.004)

The sbove sensativily analysis is hesed on a change in e sssumsption while bolding ofl other mssumptions consiant [n
practice, chis &5 unlikely 10 cocur and changes in some of the sssempisens may be correlated. When calculabing the sensitiviey
af the defined benelil oblagation 1o sigaificant acluanial assumsptions the saene method (present value of the defined hemedit
ohligation calculated with the projected il erodil methad ot the end of the reporting pericd) has been applicd &8 when
The: folleniang payments aie expecsed contribsations (o he made i for the next fve () years out of the defined benefil plan

ubligalaon.

MY Jume

30 June 2023 022

ETR ETR

Withim the next |2 months (next annual reposting peniod) 2,003 1,481
Betvesen | by 5 vears 134,250 110,803
Aborve 5 years 4,068 989 :
Unsisianding Henefils 137633 3334913

4362871 3448197

Risk exposare

Theough its post-cmployment benefit schomes, the Company is exposed to s number of msks. The mast significent of which
are detailed below:

Liguiduy risk

The defined lishilities are smfunded and as & result, there is a risk of the Compasry not heving the required cash flow o fund
Fulure defined here (it obligmices & they fall due

Life expecimey

The majority of the plans’ obligations are i provide beneflis for the life of the member, 5o incresses im lifie expectancy will
result i am incresee in the schemes’ linbilties. This is particulardy significant, where inflationery imcreases resall is higher




AATIONAL INS RANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.0
NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EOR THE YEAR ENDED MFJINE 2033
M Ordissry share capitsl
M Jume 2023 30 June 3031
Authorived: ETE ETH
Cirdinary shares with par vallue of ETH 1,000 ench 150 R (RHI 251, (0 G
lzzued wmd Fully paid:
Cridinary shares wish paf vallug of ETH 1000 cach T17.B05.374 176,000, E 15

The Compaiy is a privale suranee company, Toisl subscribod shares ot 30 June 2023 was ETB 237605374
(0EE. ETR 16,0058 13)

1T  FEarnings per share
Basic camings per share (EPS ) i caloalsted by dividing the profit aflor taxation by s weaghted average

et ool cedisary shres in msue dunng the year,
30 June TNZA 50 June 2032

ETE EIB
Profil altributable 10 shareholders 93 T T9.I28.067
Weighted avorage nussher of ordinary shares in issoe 200,182 162,705
Basic & dileted camisgs per thare (ETH) el 485

Délined esmings per share is calostated by adjusting the weighted avernge number of eedinary shires
wstsianding, io assume coiversion of sl dilaive potentinl ordinary sharcs. Thire were s posentially dilutive
sharcs at the reportang date (30 June 2022mil} hesee the basic and dibsed loss per shane have the same value

30 June DL 30 Jwne 2022

ETB ETR
I8 Retsined earnings

At ihe beginning of the yoar 07,058,910 51,605,073
Prod il Tor U v W, B A0 A FERTL
Femeasurcmaen grin loas on eelirament henetils obligations 12,091,831 LIYEULE D)
Transfer o beyal reserve (nole 29) {9.3469,087) (792,807}

- [hvidend disorbwsied w0 shacholibers (71,215,260 (53,744 548)
AL the o T Ut yar TR 10,580 GT,005.5910

The amount of divided which is distributsble bo sharchalders 8 the amount of profit for the year les logal
resgrve, That i, other compersive income or lods ded 10 Femsasunmend is not considered in distribatable profit

28a Shared Preminm Acoouml
Shie premium sesount 4 2EE 380 1,198,380

W Legal reserve

Balmee ai iy begmning of tee yoar 42,045 543 34,133,136
Transfer from retained carmings (nobe 28) 9 165 0BT 7912806
AL U omd oo LS ygsar i 41801y 428459491




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.C,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 JUNE 2053

M Cash genersted from aperating sctivities
Profii before income tax 07,052, 109 BE 062,133
Adjusiments for nos- cash ibemss
Empairmenl o0 trade neceivahles - -
Deprectation of propeny, plamt and equipsneat (note 20 4.60E 44T 4332 643
Depreciation of imvestmeni property (note 19) 4,519 91314
Ginin on disposal of Property, Mant and Equipmenl {1570
Retliremont bemcdin obligation 1,304 381 1,454 663
Changes | working eapltsl:
Change in insarance receivabies -
Change in other receivables (excluding nocrued inberest) {T338TIT (5,308 82E)
Change in deferred acquisition cost (4,723 38Y) (2359 11E)
Change in reimsurance msso {32013 565) {2550, 771}
Change in stalitary depasit {11,170,652) (6,937,194)
Change & insusance contract lishilities 116,067,774 40,000,042
Change i inosmnce payables 23,950,052 14,404,321
Change i other liahilities 6&075,55] 1,947 612

05411421 142,716,636




NATHINAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFIA (NICE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 203}

51 HRelated party transadtions

A mumber of trasacthons were enbered inba with reluted parties i the normal course af business. These are disclosed

i Tllsise:

Mature

of relationship

315 Framsactions with related parties

I_I_'In
Cirikd 'Wnnes Premium premium
Cipgss Chasesss inowrved paid claims

Dhrecteay’
Dsectors’ fees emaluments

311 Ky mansgemien| compenration

30 Jume 30 June
1013 021
ETB ETH

T58.29% 689,362

176 344 1,603,048
1,455,000 1. 330,000
4,007,642 3643301

ey msnagiment bas been determined 1o be the members of the Board of Directoes and the Executive Management af
the Comguany, The compensation paid or payable 1o key mansgemest for is shown. Theve were no insurance services

rendered [ B key management personnel as at 30 June 2023

Salarses and other shomstem employee benelis
Peet-employment benefits
Terminaion benefiis

Sutting. allowance
Cither expenses

32 Emplevess

i1 The sversge number of persons (excluding CED pemployed by the Compasy derng the year
201N

30 June 3o Jume
EIR EIE
3,400,004 2005512
428217 35214

1, 5000, 049 438 A6 |
1,8, O 1,070,000

L3000 13S0000
E,093,380 5,20 186
was g5 follows:
2012

Nomier  Number
M

pI
0
=

The table below shows the number of emplyees (excluding CECY), omaluments in the year asd were within ths: bands

in) staied

Less 10,00

10 (MM = S0, D00
0,001 - 50,000
0,001 - 10, a0
Ao | 00,00

Ly 3z
Number — Number

2 1ER
147 116
k| |
4.0 -
345 ra]
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MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFLA (NICE) 5.C.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

33 Contimgent liwhilities
Claims and Hepanion

The Company s sahjected io liigation arising in the normal course of insurance business. The Dinectars are of the
opinsan Lsal the pending litigation o at the reporting daie will ol kave a mstenal effect on the financial position or
profits of the Company. Al the year end the Company is involved in cases imtervening 83 joint defendant on cases that
were brought sgainst its ehients 1o avald claims that have no legal ground or 1o redisce §s lishality 1o the possible
amount. Although the totad joint claims on the Company snd fs chicats amsounts 1o ETH 95,265,241 (2021 ETH
132.093,239) the Company's maximum iability as per the insumnce contract amounts to ETR 51,701,196 (2022: ETB
41,374,278}, The Company has already provided for ETH 46,301,759,02 (2022 ETB 33,681,802.58) reponied under

H Dperating lease commitments - Company as besses

The Company leases vanious propertics usder non-cancellable oporating bease agreements. The bease texmns are between
twa s five vears, and majonity of these lease agreements are rencwable st the end of the cach bease period a1 market
raie.

pUrd ozl
ETB EIE
B lwier than | yeas 17663319 14,130,316
Later than | yesr amd no laier thas 3 years 1,023,520 465,720
Laier than 2 yesrs but not later than 5 years - 345 THLO
Tatal 18,786,639 14,941,756

35 Events afier reporiing period

In the epindon of the Directors, there were no significast post balance shoet events whick could hive s material effoct
the: state of affsirs of the Company as at 30 Jume 2023 and on the profit for the year ended an that date, which have
heen adequatcly provided for or disclosed

. - L



actserv

ACTUARY CERTIFICATE

| have conducted an actuarial valuation of the general insurance liabilities and severance
benefits of National Insurance Company 5.C.

lhe valuation was conducted in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles.
I'hese principles require that prudent provision for future outgo under contracts, generally
based upon the assumptions that current conditions will continue. Provision is therefore

not made for all possible contingencies.

In completing the actuarial valuation, | have relied upon the data provided and the
financial statemenis by the Company.

[n my opinion,

] The actuarial value of the habilities in respect of all classes of general
insurance business of the company reflect a fair value as at 30 June 2023;

(ii)  The severance benefit liability as at 30 June 2023 can be incorporated in the
financial statements in line with the International Accounting Standards 19.

Signed in my capacity as an employee of Actuarial Services(EA) Ltd.
&
Abed Mureithi

Fellow of the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries
Actuary
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